




HOBBY AREA DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

TO: Hobby Area District Board of Directors 

FROM: Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials 

2. Consent Agenda
a. Approve Minutes of October 10, 2019, Board Meeting.
b. Accept Treasurer Report

i. Review and Accept Bookkeeper’s Report, including Invoices for Payment
and Investments Report, and consider adopting standards regarding ongoing
District expenditures and approvals.

ii. Review and Accept Assessments Collection and Delinquency Report.





819039 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 
HOBBY AREA DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

October 10, 2019 

DETERMINE QUORUM; CALL TO ORDER 
The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the Hobby Area District (the “District”) held a regular meeting 
on October 10, 2019, at The Doubletree Hotel, 8181 Airport Blvd., located inside the boundaries of 
the District, open to the public, and the roll was called of duly appointed members of the Board, to-
wit: 

Position 1 - Danny Perkins, Chairman 
Position 2 - Helen Bonsall, Vice-Chair 
Position 3 - Liliana Rambo 
Position 4 - Ann Collum 
Position 5 - Sue De Haven 
Position 6 - Keyur Amin 
Position 7 - Joe Edd Nelson 
Position 8 - Darryl Bailey 
Position 9 - James Brown, Secretary/Treasurer 

and the above were present except Directors De Haven, Amin, and Brown, thus constituting a 
quorum.   

Also present at the meeting were Walter Funes-Field Services and Special Projects Manager for the 
District; Pamela Guerra-Manager, Office Administration & Support Services for the District; Tim 
Austin of Allen Boone Humphries Robinson, LLP (“ABHR”); Jack Roland of Roland Fry & Warren LLC; 
and Deborah Bessire of Equi-Tax, Inc.  

DETERMINE QUORUM; CALL TO ORDER  
Chairman Perkins called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. 

RECEIVE PUBLIC COMMENTS 
There were no public comments. 

APPROVE MINUTES OF AUGUST 8, 2019, BOARD MEETING 
After review and discussion, Director Nelson made a motion to approve the minutes of the regular 
meeting held on August 8, 2019, as submitted. Director Collum seconded the motion, which passed 
by unanimous vote. 

Page 5 of 81



819039 

REVIEW AND ACCEPT BOOKKEEPER’S REPORT AND INVOICES FOR PAYMENT  
Following review and discussion, Director Collum made a motion to approve the bookkeeper’s report 
and payment of the invoices listed in the report.  Director Bonsall seconded the motion, which passed 
by unanimous vote. 

REVIEW AND ACCEPT ASSESSMENTS COLLECTION AND DELINQUENCY REPORTS 
Ms. Bessire reviewed the assessment collection report.  The Board then reviewed the delinquent 
assessment report prepared by Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins & Mott L.L.P., the District’s 
delinquent tax attorney.  No Board action was taken. 

ADOPT ORDER ESTABLISHING A RECORDS MANAGEMENT PROGRAM AND DESIGNATING A 
RECORDS MANAGERMENT OFFICER 
Following review and discussion, Director Bonsall made a motion to adopt the Order Establishing a 
Records Management Program and Designating a Records Management Officer and direct that the 
Order be filed appropriately and retained in the District’s official records. Director Nelson seconded 
the motion, which passed by unanimous vote.  

AUTHORIZE A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE SUPPLEMENTAL ASSESSMENT ROLL, APPROVE NOTICE BY 
FIRST CLASS MAIL OF PUBLIC HEARING TO CONIDER ADVISABILITY OF SUPPLEMENTING 
ASSESSMENT ROLL, AND APPOINT HEARING EXAMINER TO CONDUCT HEARING ON THE 
SUPPLEMENTAL ASSESSMENT ROLL 
Chairman Perkins recommended Josh Hawes as a Hearing Examiner to conduct a public hearing (the 
“Hearing”) to consider advisability of supplementing the assessment roll to be held on October 29, 
2019.  Following discussion, Director Collum made a motion to (1)  authorize the Hearing to be held 
on October 29, 2019; (2) approve First Class mail as the method for mailing notices for the Hearing; 
and (3) appoint Josh Hawes as Hearing Examiner to conduct the Hearing.  Director Bailey seconded 
the motion, which passed by unanimous vote. 

BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2020. 
The Board reviewed a proposed budget for fiscal year ending December 31, 2020.  Director Rambo 
had questions on the proposed budget and asked for actuals of the 2018 budget. She also requested 
detailed line items on the budget to which Mr. Funes provided her information during meeting. 
Chairman Perkins called on Director Bonsall to present a recommendation for approving the budget. 
Following review and discussion, Director Bonsall moved to adopt the budget for fiscal year ending 
December 31, 2020, as presented. Director Nelson seconded the motion, which passed by 
unanimously. 

Page 6 of 81



819039 

REVIEW AND APPROVE SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH ONEFOOTOVER FOR MARKETING AND SOCIAL 
MEDIA SERVICES. 
Following review and discussion, Director Bonsall moved to approve a Service Agreement with 
Vietbino, LLC dba One Foot Over for marketing and social media services. Director Nelson seconded 
the motion, which passed by unanimous vote. 

REVIEW AND APPROVE CONTRACT FOR CYBER SECURITY ASSESSMENT WITH ARTHUR PEREZ 
Following review and discussion, Director Bonsall moved to approve a contract with Arthur Perez for 
a cyber security assessment.  Director Collum seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. 

AUTHORIZE HOLIDAY SOCIAL EXPENSES AND ENGAGE ENTERTAIMENT 
Director Nelson presented options for the District’s Holiday Social and recommended that he be 
authorized to approve all Holiday Social expenses in accordance with the budget. Director Nelson 
moved to authorize Director Nelson to approve Holiday Social expenses in accordance with the 
budget. Director Rambo seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. 

REVIEW AND APPROVE RECOMMENDATION FROM THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE, INCLUDING: 
HPD’S OVERTIME PROJECT, CONTRACT AMENDMENT WITH SEAL, AND CONTRACT WITH ZALADIUM 
FOR SECURITY CAMERAS 
Mr. Funes presented options and recommendations from the Public Safety Committee.  After review 
and discussion, Director Bonsall moved to (1) approve payment to the Houston Police Department 
(“HPD”) for the HPD Crime Initiative Overtime program, subject to ABHR approval of an agreement 
between the District and HPD; (2) approve an amendment to the Security Services Contract with 
S.E.A.L. Security Solutions to increase the hourly rate to $32.00, subject to approval of the 
amendment by ABHR; and (3)  approve the proposal from Zaladium Analytics for security/surveillance 
camera system rental, subject to ABHR approval of an agreement between the District and Zaladium 
Analytics.  Director Nelson seconded which passed by unanimous vote. 

APPROVE PROPOSALS FOR MAINTENANCE OF PAVERS AT BROADWAY AND BELLFORT. 
Mr. Funes presented proposals for maintenance of pavers located at Broadway and Bellfort. 
Following review and discussion, Director Bonsall moved to approve the proposals for paver repairs 
from Antero Services for the following locations: (1) NE corner of Bellfort in the amount of $3,750.00; 
(2) NW corner of Bellfort in the amount of $3,750.00; (3) NW corner of Broadway in the amount of
$3,750.00; and (4) SW corner of Broadway in the amount of $3,750.00.  Director Bailey seconded,
which passed by unanimous vote.

Page 7 of 81



819039 

RATIFY CONTRACT FOR BUSINESS AMBASSADOR SERVICES WITH TWISTED MISTER PROMOTION 
LLC. 
Following review and discussion, Director Nelson moved to approve a Service Agreement with 
Twister Mister Promotion LLC for District ambassador services. Director Collum seconded the motion, 
which passed by unanimous vote. 
 
RATIFY AGREEMENT FOR DISTRICT EXPENSE REVIEW BY AUXILIARY SUPPORT, LLC. 
Following review and discussion, Director Bonsall moved to approve the engagement of Auxiliary 
Support, LLC. Director Bailey seconded the motion, which passed by unanimous vote. 
 
CONVENE IN EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 
(PRIVATE CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY) AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL MATTERS) 
The Board did not convene in executive session. 

NEXT MEETING 
The Board concurred to hold its next meeting on December 12, 2019, at 6:00 p.m. 
 
ADJOURN 
There being no further business to come before the Board, upon a motion made by Director Nelson 
and seconded by Director Bailey, Chairman Perkins adjourned the meeting at 2:05 p.m., which passed 
by unanimous vote.  
 
 
 
 

____________________________________ 
           Chair, Vice Chair or Secretary 
 

 

Page 8 of 81



Page 9 of 81



Page 10 of 81



Page 11 of 81



Page 12 of 81



   G overnmental 

           F inancial            F inancial 

                  R eporting, LLC                  R eporting, LLC

HOBBY AREA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

OCTOBER 31, 2019

Page 13 of 81



 Hobby Area Management District

 Balance Sheet
 As of October 31, 2019

Oct 31, 19

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

1010 · Amegy Bank 232,779.68

1020 · Wells Fargo Bank 47,555.80

1030 · Plains State Bank - CD 247,356.26

1032 · Plus4 Credit Union - CD 5.34

1040 · TexSTAR-Operating 986,113.42

Total Checking/Savings 1,513,810.50

Other Current Assets

1200 · Assessment Receivable 45,024.60

Total Other Current Assets 45,024.60

Total Current Assets 1,558,835.10

Other Assets

1230 · Due From Improvement Corp 2,440.16

1235 · Toyota Tacoma 34,060.46

Total Other Assets 36,500.62

TOTAL ASSETS 1,595,335.72

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

2000 · Accounts Payable 83,139.82

Total Accounts Payable 83,139.82

Other Current Liabilities

2100 · Assessment Refunds Payable 4,453.81

2200 · Deferred Assessment Revenue 312,494.06

Total Other Current Liabilities 316,947.87

Total Current Liabilities 400,087.69

Total Liabilities 400,087.69

Equity

3000 · Retained Earnings 996,829.18

Net Income 198,418.85

Total Equity 1,195,248.03

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,595,335.72

 Page 2 

Page 14 of 81



 Hobby Area Management District

 Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual
 October 2019

Oct 19 Budget Jan - Oct 19 YTD Budget Annual Budget

M&O SOURCES OF FUNDS

4000 · District Assessments 155,470.50 158,334.00 1,576,588.85 1,583,332.00 1,900,000.00

4010 · Penalty & Interest Revenue 739.71 2,084.00 17,983.49 20,832.00 25,000.00

4020 · Overpayments 8,981.78 5,584.00 59,956.49 55,832.00 67,000.00

4030 · Assessment Refunds -8,981.78 -5,666.00 -64,354.04 -56,668.00 -68,000.00

4060 · Interest Revenue 1,574.31 1,250.00 24,209.93 12,500.00 15,000.00

4065 · Non-Income Funds 218,880.00 625.00 219,642.37 6,250.00 7,500.00

TOTAL M&O SOURCES OF FUNDS 376,664.52 162,211.00 1,834,027.09 1,622,078.00 1,946,500.00

M&O USES OF FUNDS

Public Safety

6010 · Contract Public Safety 14,362.00 22,916.00 175,398.30 229,168.00 275,000.00

6012 · Specific Sites High Density Patrol 0.00 2,084.00 0.00 20,832.00 25,000.00

6014 · Special Operations 0.00 834.00 0.00 8,332.00 10,000.00

6015 · Apartment Life Initiatives 1,612.41 1,666.00 16,323.66 16,668.00 20,000.00

6020 · Mobile Cameras 0.00 834.00 0.00 8,332.00 10,000.00

6025 · Nuissance Abatement Program 1,126.89 1,250.00 10,020.14 12,500.00 15,000.00

6035 · Graffitti Abatement 2,720.00 3,125.00 27,880.00 31,250.00 37,500.00

6037 · Public Safety Programs 0.00 334.00 4,722.22 3,332.00 4,000.00

Total Public Safety 19,821.30 33,043.00 234,344.32 330,414.00 396,500.00

Community Development

6050 · Porter Service 31,212.51 13,750.00 173,175.10 137,500.00 165,000.00

6051 · Community Enhancement Programs 431.30 6,750.00 2,392.21 67,500.00 81,000.00

6052 · Corridor & ROW Maintenance 28,799.71 30,416.00 260,982.60 304,168.00 365,000.00

6053 · Field Services Vehicle 0.00 3,312.00 573.01 33,126.00 39,750.00

6054 · Street Sweeping 7,617.20 7,166.00 76,172.00 71,668.00 86,000.00

8055 · Project/Contract Management 6,807.60 8,750.00 50,072.90 87,500.00 105,000.00

8063 · Esplanade/Roadway Enhancement 0.00 4,166.00 9,076.63 41,668.00 50,000.00

8065 · METRO Bus Shelter Enhacement 18,064.00 12,146.00 11,528.46 121,460.00 145,750.00

8074 · Streetscape Assessories 0.00 584.00 0.00 5,832.00 7,000.00

Total Community Development 92,932.32 87,040.00 583,972.91 870,422.00 1,044,500.00

Economic Development

6060 · Economic Developmt Programs 0.00 9,066.00 36,479.30 90,668.00 108,800.00

8053 · Market Feasibility Study 0.00 8,334.00 21,436.54 83,332.00 100,000.00

Total Economic Development 0.00 17,400.00 57,915.84 174,000.00 208,800.00

Communication, Public Affairs, Marketing

6065 ·  Events 0.00 2,916.00 2,051.69 29,168.00 35,000.00

6068 · CPA&M Programs 0.00 1,684.00 1,183.00 16,832.00 20,200.00

6070 · Creative Support 2,800.00 5,209.00 49,878.88 52,082.00 62,500.00

6075 · Marketing Mtls & Promo Items 0.00 4,166.00 4,491.83 41,668.00 50,000.00

6078 · Advertisement 0.00 10,416.00 47,981.75 104,168.00 125,000.00

6235 · Hobby Area Improvement Corp. 0.00 4,166.00 0.00 41,668.00 50,000.00

Total Comm., Public Affairs, Marketing 2,800.00 28,557.00 105,587.15 285,586.00 342,700.00

MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS FUND

 Page 3 

Page 15 of 81



 Hobby Area Management District

 Statement of Sources & Uses - Budget vs Actual
 October 2019

Oct 19 Budget Jan - Oct 19 YTD Budget Annual Budget

MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS FUND
Administration

6112 · Administration Programs 0.00 854.00 10,090.00 8,532.00 10,240.00

6115 · Meeting Expense 1,637.55 1,791.00 13,862.30 17,918.00 21,500.00

6120 · Reimbursable Expenses 58.46 1,250.00 3,842.28 12,500.00 15,000.00

6125 · Postage 190.35 41.00 1,060.11 418.00 500.00

6130 · Office Supplies 2,088.31 625.00 9,510.27 6,250.00 7,500.00

6135 · Public Notices, Advertising 440.00 141.00 449.00 1,418.00 1,700.00

6140 · Legal Services 5,894.24 3,959.00 53,243.31 39,582.00 47,500.00

6145 · Audit Services 0.00 1,634.00 15,258.00 16,332.00 19,600.00

6145 · Audit Services (Internal Audit) 2,880.00 0.00 21,760.00 0.00 0.00

6150 · Bookkeeping 850.00 875.00 8,500.00 8,750.00 10,500.00

6155 · Assessment Billing 2,384.09 2,916.00 28,642.99 29,168.00 35,000.00

6160 · Assessment Database Mgmt. 300.00 334.00 3,000.00 3,332.00 4,000.00

6165 · Office Equipment 558.18 1,250.00 7,504.21 12,500.00 15,000.00

6170 · Insurance 0.00 625.00 8,206.48 6,250.00 7,500.00

6072 · Office Lease 2,450.00 2,500.00 24,500.00 25,000.00 30,000.00

6073 · Communication & Technologies 623.59 2,412.00 11,335.24 24,126.00 28,950.00

6175 · Other 0.00 25.00 1,579.39 250.00 300.00

Employee Payroll & Benefits

6180 · Gross Wages 9,166.66 50,489.00 291,921.63 504,881.00 605,859.00

6181 · Payroll Taxes 695.54 2,964.00 20,313.29 29,640.00 35,568.00

6182 · Payroll Service 999.95 1,021.00 10,288.20 10,210.00 12,250.00

6183 · Health Insurance 2,825.30 5,783.00 48,632.24 57,830.00 69,395.00

6184 · Retirement Fund -160.66 1,553.00 10,289.08 15,530.00 18,636.00

Total Employee Payroll & Benefits 13,526.79 61,810.00 381,444.44 618,091.00 741,708.00

Total Administration 33,881.56 83,042.00 603,788.02 830,417.00 996,498.00

TOTAL M&O USES OF FUNDS 149,435.18 249,082.00 1,585,608.24 2,490,839.00 2,988,998.00

Other Expense

9000 · Transfer to Improvement Corp. 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Expense 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF SOURCES OVER USES 227,229.34 -86,871.00 198,418.85 -868,761.00 -1,042,498.00

Total Projected Revenue & Reimbursements 1,946,500

Total Projected Uses of Funds 2,988,998

Prior Year Reserves 1,335,142

Projected Year End Cash Reserves 292,644

 Page 4 

Page 16 of 81



 Hobby Area Management District

Bank Account Registers
As of December 12, 2019

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance

Amegy Bank 88,415.83

Check 09/03/2019 Debit Guardian Insurance Dental, Life, Vision -158.34 88,257.49

Check 09/12/2019 Debit Amegy Bank Wire Transaction Fee -14.00 88,243.49

Check 09/26/2019 Debit Amegy Bank Wire Transaction Fee -14.00 88,229.49

Check 09/30/2019 ACH Blue Cross Blue Shield Health Insurance -2,570.63 85,658.86

Check 10/01/2019 Debit Guardian Insurance Dental, Life, Vision -254.67 85,404.19

Bill Pmt -Check 10/11/2019 2771 Amegy Visa Credit Card Micellaneous -2,630.23 82,773.96

Bill Pmt -Check 10/11/2019 2772 Hawes Hill & Associates LLC Admin. Management -6,765.30 76,008.66

Bill Pmt -Check 10/11/2019 2773 Mister Sweeper LP Street Sweeper -3,808.60 72,200.06

Bill Pmt -Check 10/11/2019 2774 Texas Excavation Safety System, Inc.Message Fees -370.50 71,829.56

Bill Pmt -Check 10/11/2019 2775 Twisted Mister Promote HAD toLocal Bus. -1,400.00 70,429.56

Bill Pmt -Check 10/11/2019 2776 SEAL Security Solutions LLC Security -3,553.88 66,875.68

Bill Pmt -Check 10/11/2019 2777 Twisted Mister Promote HAD toLocal Bus. -17.88 66,857.80

Bill Pmt -Check 10/11/2019 2778 Auxiliary Support Services, LLC 2018-2019 Review-Final Inv. -2,880.00 63,977.80

General Journal 10/15/2019 Payroll Payroll Payroll -3,578.35 60,399.45

General Journal 10/15/2019 Payroll Payroll Payroll Taxes -1,131.92 59,267.53

General Journal 10/15/2019 Payroll Payroll 401K & UME -220.83 59,046.70

General Journal 10/15/2019 Payroll Payroll Fee -506.37 58,540.33

Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2019 2779 Houston Business Journal Supplementing Assmt notice -440.00 58,100.33

Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2019 2780 SEAL Security Solutions LLC Security -6,426.00 51,674.33

Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2019 2781 Twisted Mister Promote HAD toLocal Bus. -1,400.00 50,274.33

Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2019 2782 Sandra Yakelin Pompa Office cleaning -60.00 50,214.33

Deposit 10/17/2019 Dep. Core Logic Safe Rent Refund 28.84 50,243.17

Deposit 10/17/2019 Dep. Houston Metro Metro Custodial Services 2,980.00 53,223.17

Deposit 10/28/2019 Dep. Houston Metro Metro Bus Shelter Install & Maint. 215,900.00 269,123.17

General Journal 10/31/2019 Payroll Payroll Payroll -3,417.67 265,705.50

General Journal 10/31/2019 Payroll Payroll Payroll Taxes -1,131.94 264,573.56

General Journal 10/31/2019 Payroll Payroll 401K & UME -220.83 264,352.73

General Journal 10/31/2019 Payroll Payroll Fee -493.58 263,859.15

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2019 2783 Amegy Visa Credit Card Miscellaneous -3,839.45 260,019.70

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2019 2784 Antero Services Pavers -17,650.00 242,369.70

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2019 2785 Comcast Communications -459.32 241,910.38

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2019 2786 Mister Sweeper LP Street Sweeper -3,808.60 238,101.78

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2019 2787 Office Systems of Texas Copier -174.92 237,926.86

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2019 2788 Twisted Mister Promote HAD toLocal Bus. -1,400.00 236,526.86

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2019 2789 Danny R. Perkins October Expense Report -155.45 236,371.41

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2019 2790 Pamela Guerra October Expense Report -155.45 236,215.96

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2019 2791 Walter Funes October Expense Report -154.64 236,061.32

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2019 ACH BlueCross BlueShield of Texas Health Insurance -3,281.64 232,779.68

Bill Pmt -Check 11/04/2019 Online 8121 Broadway Interests LLC Office Rent -2,450.00 230,329.68

Transfer 11/13/2019 Trf. TexSTAR Transfer from TexSTAR 125,000.00 355,329.68

Check 11/14/2019 2792 ARCP MT Houston TX LLC Tax Assessment Refund -4,588.28 350,741.40

Check 11/14/2019 2793 Astro, Hobby, West Mt. Renal Care Tax Assessment Refund -750.00 349,991.40

Check 11/14/2019 2794 Capview Income & Value Fund Tax Assessment Refund -144.52 349,846.88

Check 11/14/2019 2795 Comerica Bank Tax Assessment Refund -393.19 349,453.69

Check 11/14/2019 2796 DDC Hotels, Inc. Tax Assessment Refund -1,836.14 347,617.55

Check 11/14/2019 2797 Icon Owner Pool 6 West Southwest Tax Assessment Refund -784.29 346,833.26

Check 11/14/2019 2798 Kucinski Family Trust Tax Assessment Refund -157.86 346,675.40

Check 11/14/2019 2799 R Pennington Investments LP Tax Assessment Refund -280.50 346,394.90

Bill Pmt -Check 11/14/2019 2800 Allen Boone Humphries Robinson Legal -5,035.30 341,359.60

Bill Pmt -Check 11/14/2019 2801 Core Logic Safe Rent Apartment Life Initiatives -1,657.25 339,702.35

Bill Pmt -Check 11/14/2019 2802 East End District Graffiti Abatement -3,846.89 335,855.46

Bill Pmt -Check 11/14/2019 2803 Equi-tax Inc. Monthly Assessor Services -2,684.09 333,171.37

Bill Pmt -Check 11/14/2019 2804 Governmental Financial Reporting Bookkeeping -1,083.27 332,088.10

Bill Pmt -Check 11/14/2019 2805 Great America Financial Services Copier -383.26 331,704.84

Bill Pmt -Check 11/14/2019 2806 Greater Houston Partnership 2020 Membership Dues -3,000.00 328,704.84

 Page 5 

Page 17 of 81



 Hobby Area Management District

Bank Account Registers
As of December 12, 2019

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance

Bill Pmt -Check 11/14/2019 2807 Hawes Hill & Associates LLC Admin. Management -6,807.60 321,897.24

Bill Pmt -Check 11/14/2019 2808 One Foot Over Marketing -5,000.00 316,897.24

Bill Pmt -Check 11/14/2019 2809 Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins & MottDelinquent Collections -72.00 316,825.24

Bill Pmt -Check 11/14/2019 2810 SEAL Security Solutions LLC Security -7,936.00 308,889.24

Bill Pmt -Check 11/14/2019 2811 SMC Logistics Liter & Landscape Maint. -42,362.22 266,527.02

Bill Pmt -Check 11/14/2019 2812 Texas Excavation Safety System, Inc.Message Fees -431.30 266,095.72

Bill Pmt -Check 11/14/2019 2813 Twisted Mister Promote HAD toLocal Bus. -1,400.00 264,695.72

Bill Pmt -Check 11/14/2019 2814 Wreaths Across America-Houston 10 Wreaths -150.00 264,545.72

General Journal 11/15/2019 Payroll Payroll Payroll -3,417.66 261,128.06

General Journal 11/15/2019 Payroll Payroll Payroll Taxes -1,131.95 259,996.11

General Journal 11/15/2019 Payroll Payroll 401K & UME -220.83 259,775.28

General Journal 11/15/2019 Payroll Payroll Fee -493.58 259,281.70

Bill Pmt -Check 11/26/2019 2815 Mister Sweeper LP Street Sweeper -3,808.60 255,473.10

Bill Pmt -Check 11/26/2019 2816 Office Systems of Texas Copier -164.94 255,308.16

Bill Pmt -Check 11/26/2019 2817 SEAL Security Solutions LLC Security -7,951.50 247,356.66

Bill Pmt -Check 11/26/2019 2818 Twisted Mister Promote HAD toLocal Bus. -1,400.00 245,956.66

Bill Pmt -Check 11/26/2019 2819 Pamela Guerra November Expense Report -163.41 245,793.25

Bill Pmt -Check 11/26/2019 2820 Walter Funes November Expense Report -172.04 245,621.21

Bill Pmt -Check 11/29/2019 ACH BlueCross BlueShield of Texas Health Insurance -2,570.63 243,050.58

General Journal 11/30/2019 Payroll Payroll Payroll -3,417.69 239,632.89

General Journal 11/30/2019 Payroll Payroll Payroll Taxes -1,131.92 238,500.97

General Journal 11/30/2019 Payroll Payroll 401K & UME -220.83 238,280.14

General Journal 11/30/2019 Payroll Payroll Fee -532.04 237,748.10

Bill Pmt -Check 12/02/2019 Online 8121 Broadway Interests LLC Office Rent -2,450.00 235,298.10

Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019 2821 Acme Brick Paver Repair -6,583.44 228,714.66

Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019 2822 Amegy Visa Credit Card Miscellaneous -7,420.77 221,293.89

Check 12/12/2019 2823 Friedkin Realty Hobby Airport Tax Assessment Refund -308.13 220,985.76

Check 12/12/2019 2824 GHC Property LLC Tax Assessment Refund -399.59 220,586.17

Check 12/12/2019 2825 Hazari LLC Tax Assessment Refund -634.43 219,951.74

Bill Pmt -Check 12/12/2019 2826 Allen Boone Humphries Robinson Legal -3,617.40 216,334.34

Bill Pmt -Check 12/12/2019 2827 Core Logic Safe Rent Apartment Life Initiatives -1,657.25 214,677.09

Bill Pmt -Check 12/12/2019 2828 East End District Graffiti Abatement -3,438.14 211,238.95

Bill Pmt -Check 12/12/2019 2829 Equi-tax Inc. Monthly Assessor Services -2,684.09 208,554.86

Bill Pmt -Check 12/12/2019 2830 Governmental Financial Reporting Bookkeeping -894.12 207,660.74

Bill Pmt -Check 12/12/2019 2831 Great America Financial Serv. Copier -348.42 207,312.32

Bill Pmt -Check 12/12/2019 2832 Hawes Hill & Associates LLC Admin. Management -6,765.83 200,546.49

Bill Pmt -Check 12/12/2019 2833 Limb Design Website Maintenance -324.75 200,221.74

Bill Pmt -Check 12/12/2019 2834 NEC - Neon Electric Corporation 16 New Panels -18,064.00 182,157.74

Bill Pmt -Check 12/12/2019 2835 Perdue, Brandon, Fielder, Collins Delinquent Collections -2,043.85 180,113.89

Bill Pmt -Check 12/12/2019 2836 SEAL Security Solutions LLC Security -6,913.00 173,200.89

Bill Pmt -Check 12/12/2019 2837 SMC Logistics Liter & Landscape Maint. -36,107.62 137,093.27

Bill Pmt -Check 12/12/2019 2838 Mister Sweeper LP Street Sweeping -3,808.60 133,284.67

Total Amegy Bank 44,868.84 133,284.67

Wells Fargo Bank 41,654.57

Deposit 09/30/2019 Dep. Tax Revenue September Tax Revenue 836.47 42,491.04

Deposit 09/30/2019 Dep. Interest September Interest 5.87 42,496.91

Deposit 10/31/2019 Dep. Tax Revenue October Tax Revenue 5,053.05 47,549.96

Deposit 10/31/2019 Dep. Interest October Interest 5.84 47,555.80

Total Wells Fargo Bank 5,901.23 47,555.80

Plains State Bank - CD 247,356.26

0.00 247,356.26

Plus4 Credit Union - CD 5.34

Total Plus4 Credit Union 0.00 5.34

 Page 6 

Page 18 of 81



 Hobby Area Management District

Bank Account Registers
As of December 12, 2019

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance

TexSTAR-Operating 982,547.34

Deposit 09/30/2019 Dep. Interest September Interest 1,997.61 984,544.95

Transfer 10/31/2019 Dep. Interest October Interest 1,568.47 986,113.42

Transfer 10/31/2019 Trf. Amegy Transfer to Amegy -125,000.00 861,113.42

Total TexSTAR-Operating -121,433.92 861,113.42

TOTAL -70,663.85 1,289,315.49

 Page 7 

Page 19 of 81



Page 20 of 81



Page 21 of 81



Page 22 of 81



Page 23 of 81



Page 24 of 81



Page 25 of 81



Page 26 of 81



Page 27 of 81



Page 28 of 81



Page 29 of 81



Page 30 of 81



Page 31 of 81



Page 32 of 81



Page 33 of 81



Page 34 of 81



Page 35 of 81



Page 36 of 81



Page 37 of 81



Page 38 of 81



Page 39 of 81



Page 40 of 81



Page 41 of 81



Page 42 of 81



Page 43 of 81



Page 44 of 81



H
o
b

b
y
 A

re
a
 D

is
tr

ic
t

L
a
w

su
it

 a
n

d
 A

rb
it

ra
ti

o
n

 S
ta

tu
s 

D
et

a
il

 a
s 

o
f 

 1
0
/4

/2
0
1
9

Ju
r 

9
4

3

T
a

x
 Y

ea
r

C
A

D
 A

cc
o
u

n
t 

N
o
.

O
w

n
er

 N
a

m
e

A
R

B
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 

V
a

lu
e

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

C
o
ll

ec
te

d
C

a
u

se
 N

u
m

b
er

D
a

te
 

R
ec

ei
v
ed

 

fr
o
m

 H
C

A
D

S
et

tl
ed

 V
a

lu
e

R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

%
 R

ed
u

ct
io

n
 i

n
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

D
a

te
 

D
es

ig
n

a
ti

o
n

 

F
o
rm

 S
en

t 
to

 

O
w

n
er

D
a

te
 

R
ef

u
n

d
 

N
o
ti

ce
 S

en
t 

to
 B

k
p

r

T
a
x

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

6

S
et

tl
ed T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

6
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
2

-0
1

0
1

M
ac

ey
 F

am
il

y
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

td
2

,9
8

5
,1

7
5

$
4

,4
7

7
.7

6
2

0
1

6
-6

5
7

0
0

5
/9

/2
0

1
9

2
,5

5
2

,0
0

0
$

6
4

9
.7

6
1

4
.5

1
%

5
/2

4
/2

0
1

9
5

/3
1

/2
0

1
9

3
0

4
,2

7
1

,9
6

4
2

6
5

,7
0

3
,3

8
5

8
9

U
n

se
tt

le
d

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

6
1

1
9

-2
2

7
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
5

H
T

D
 C

o
rp

7
6

1
,0

0
0

1
0

1
-1

6
-0

0
6

1
5

2

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

6
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
1

-0
0

7
5

In
cl

in
e 

D
ev

el
o
p

m
en

t 
In

c
4

7
5

,5
2

0
1

0
1

-1
6

-0
0

7
3

5
6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

6
1

2
8

-4
3

3
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
1

C
o
sa

rt
 J

o
se

p
h

 L
4

7
1

,2
4

7
1

0
1

-1
6

-0
0

7
3

9
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

6
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
3

-0
1

2
3

C
o
m

er
ic

a 
B

an
k

1
,9

7
0

,9
6

5
2

0
1

6
-6

1
2

6
1

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

6
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
2

-0
1

0
0

S
ex

to
n

 I
n

te
re

st
s 

L
td

2
,0

3
5

,3
1

4
2

0
1

6
-6

7
1

3
0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

6
0

6
4

-2
1

5
-0

0
0

-0
0

5
3

C
G

 G
u

lf
 F

re
ew

ay
 L

L
C

1
,3

5
0

,0
1

9
2

0
1

6
-7

1
7

2
4

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

6
0

6
2

-0
3

1
-0

0
5

-0
0

0
5

K
ai

n
er

 E
x
p

t 
C

ra
ti

n
g
 I

n
c

1
,1

1
8

,9
5

7
2

0
1

6
-8

0
5

9
6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

6
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
3

-0
1

2
7

M
P

T
 I

n
te

re
st

 L
L

C
1

,1
5

8
,0

0
0

2
0

1
6

-8
0

7
8

3

T
a

x
 Y

ea
r 

2
0

1
6

T
o
ta

l
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
o
u

n
ts

, 
o
ri

g
in

a
l 

v
a

lu
e

9
,3

4
1

,0
2

2

T
a

x
 Y

ea
r 

2
0

1
6

T
o
ta

l
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
o
u

n
ts

, 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

a
cc

o
u

n
ts

8

T
a
x

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

7

S
et

tl
ed T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

7
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
0

-0
1

0
0

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 P

o
st

 P
ar

tn
er

s 
L

L
C

8
,0

7
4

,3
9

9
$

1
2

,1
1

1
.6

0
2

0
1

7
-5

7
2

3
3

8
/5

/2
0

1
9

7
,3

4
5

,4
2

1
$

1
,0

9
3

.4
7

9
.0

3
%

8
/1

6
/2

0
1

9
8

/2
9

/2
0

1
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

7
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
0

-0
1

0
1

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 P

o
st

 P
ar

tn
er

s 
L

L
C

5
,9

0
5

,4
0

0
$

8
,8

5
8

.1
0

2
0

1
7

-5
7

2
3

3
8

/5
/2

0
1

9
5

,3
7

2
,2

4
5

$
7

9
9

.7
3

9
.0

3
%

8
/1

6
/2

0
1

9
8

/2
9

/2
0

1
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

7
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
0

-0
1

0
8

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 P

o
st

 P
ar

tn
er

s 
L

L
C

5
,9

0
5

,4
0

0
$

8
,8

5
8

.1
0

2
0

1
7

-5
7

2
3

3
8

/5
/2

0
1

9
5

,3
7

2
,2

4
5

$
7

9
9

.7
3

9
.0

3
%

8
/1

6
/2

0
1

9
8

/2
9

/2
0

1
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

7
1

0
9

-7
8

6
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
1

A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 S
q

u
ar

e 
L

L
C

5
,7

7
6

,1
3

9
$

8
,6

6
4

.2
1

2
0

1
7

-5
7

2
3

3
8

/5
/2

0
1

9
5

,2
5

4
,6

5
4

$
7

8
2

.2
3

9
.0

3
%

8
/1

6
/2

0
1

9
8

/2
9

/2
0

1
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

7
1

0
9

-7
8

6
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
2

A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 S
q

u
ar

e 
L

L
C

7
,3

5
1

,9
0

0
$

1
1

,0
2

7
.8

5
2

0
1

7
-5

7
2

3
3

8
/5

/2
0

1
9

6
,6

8
8

,1
5

1
$

9
9

5
.6

2
9

.0
3

%
8

/1
6

/2
0

1
9

8
/2

9
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

7
1

0
9

-7
8

6
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
3

A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 S
q

u
ar

e 
L

L
C

7
,8

9
6

,5
0

0
$

1
1

,8
4

4
.7

5
2

0
1

7
-5

7
2

3
3

8
/5

/2
0

1
9

7
,1

8
3

,5
8

3
$

1
,0

6
9

.3
8

9
.0

3
%

8
/1

6
/2

0
1

9
8

/2
9

/2
0

1
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

7
1

0
9

-7
8

7
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
7

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 P

o
st

 P
ar

tn
er

s 
L

L
C

6
,0

6
5

,7
5

0
$

9
,0

9
8

.6
2

2
0

1
7

-5
7

2
3

3
8

/5
/2

0
1

9
5

,5
1

8
,1

1
8

$
8

2
1

.4
4

9
.0

3
%

8
/1

6
/2

0
1

9
8

/2
9

/2
0

1
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

7
1

0
9

-7
8

7
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
8

A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 S
q

u
ar

e 
L

L
C

5
,9

9
1

,8
0

0
$

8
,9

8
7

.7
0

2
0

1
7

-5
7

2
3

3
8

/5
/2

0
1

9
5

,4
5

0
,8

4
4

$
8

1
1

.4
3

9
.0

3
%

8
/1

6
/2

0
1

9
8

/2
9

/2
0

1
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

7
1

1
4

-1
6

9
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
1

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 P

o
st

 P
ar

tn
er

s 
L

L
C

5
,7

4
7

,8
0

0
$

8
,6

2
1

.7
0

2
0

1
7

-5
7

2
3

3
8

/5
/2

0
1

9
5

,2
2

8
,8

7
3

$
7

7
8

.3
9

9
.0

3
%

8
/1

6
/2

0
1

9
8

/2
9

/2
0

1
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

7
1

1
4

-1
7

5
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
1

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 P

o
st

 P
ar

tn
er

s 
L

L
C

5
,5

9
0

,6
0

0
$

8
,3

8
5

.9
0

2
0

1
7

-5
7

2
3

3
8

/5
/2

0
1

9
5

,0
8

5
,8

6
6

$
7

5
7

.1
0

9
.0

3
%

8
/1

6
/2

0
1

9
8

/2
9

/2
0

1
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

7
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
0

-0
0

4
1

2
M

L
 R

ea
l 

E
st

at
e 

In
te

re
st

s 
In

c
2

,4
6

7
,4

1
6

$
3

,7
0

1
.1

2
2

0
1

7
-7

1
2

1
4

8
/5

/2
0

1
9

2
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

7
0

1
.1

2
1

8
.9

4
%

R
ec

ei
v
ed

8
/2

9
/2

0
1

9

2
6

9
,1

4
6

,6
7

1
2

4
0

,9
4

1
,3

4
2

7
4

U
n

se
tt

le
d

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

7
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
2

-0
1

0
0

S
ex

to
n

 I
n

te
re

st
s 

L
td

2
,5

3
9

,6
5

8
2

0
1

6
-6

7
1

3
0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

7
0

9
6

-2
9

4
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
1

H
er

it
ag

e 
G

u
lf

 C
o
as

t 
L

L
C

3
,6

0
2

,4
6

4
2

0
1

7
-6

9
1

9
2

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

7
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
1

-0
0

1
0

C
la

rk
e 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

n
g
 L

L
C

8
8

1
,7

6
2

2
0

1
7

-6
9

4
6

1

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

7
0

9
6

-2
9

4
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
3

H
er

it
ag

e 
G

u
lf

 C
o
as

t 
L

L
C

1
2

,6
0

6
2

0
1

7
-7

8
7

4
5

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

7
0

9
6

-2
9

4
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
4

H
er

it
ag

e 
G

u
lf

 C
o
as

t 
L

L
C

1
,1

8
5

,9
5

7
2

0
1

7
-7

8
7

4
5

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

7
1

3
2

-2
4

5
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
1

H
er

it
ag

e 
G

u
lf

 C
o
as

t 
L

L
C

8
4

3
,3

8
6

2
0

1
7

-7
8

7
4

5

T
a

x
 Y

ea
r 

2
0

1
7

T
o
ta

l
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
o
u

n
ts

, 
o
ri

g
in

a
l 

v
a

lu
e

9
,0

6
5

,8
3

3

T
a

x
 Y

ea
r 

2
0

1
7

T
o
ta

l
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
o
u

n
ts

, 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

a
cc

o
u

n
ts

6

F
:\

C
o
m

p
an

y
 I

n
fo

\L
aw

su
it

s\
L

aw
su

it
 S

ta
tu

s\
H

o
b

b
y
 A

re
a 

D
is

t_
9

4
3

_
L

T
S

-O
ct

4
 2

0
1

9
.x

ls
x

R
ev

is
ed

 2
3

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

0
1

9
p

ag
e 

1
 o

f 
7

p
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
: 

E
q

u
i-

T
a

x
 I

n
c
.

2
8

1
.4

4
4

.4
8

6
6

Page 45 of 81



H
o
b

b
y
 A

re
a
 D

is
tr

ic
t

L
a
w

su
it

 a
n

d
 A

rb
it

ra
ti

o
n

 S
ta

tu
s 

D
et

a
il

 a
s 

o
f 

 1
0
/4

/2
0
1
9

Ju
r 

9
4

3

T
a

x
 Y

ea
r

C
A

D
 A

cc
o
u

n
t 

N
o
.

O
w

n
er

 N
a

m
e

A
R

B
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 

V
a

lu
e

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

C
o
ll

ec
te

d
C

a
u

se
 N

u
m

b
er

D
a

te
 

R
ec

ei
v
ed

 

fr
o
m

 H
C

A
D

S
et

tl
ed

 V
a

lu
e

R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

%
 R

ed
u

ct
io

n
 i

n
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

D
a

te
 

D
es

ig
n

a
ti

o
n

 

F
o
rm

 S
en

t 
to

 

O
w

n
er

D
a

te
 

R
ef

u
n

d
 

N
o
ti

ce
 S

en
t 

to
 B

k
p

r

T
a
x

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8

S
et

tl
ed T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
3

-0
3

0
7

C
o
m

m
er

ci
al

 P
ro

p
er

ti
es

 I
n

c
1

,9
4

5
,5

3
4

2
5

.2
5

b
1

0
1

-1
8

-0
0

0
5

4
6

1
1

/1
4

/2
0

1
9

1
,7

0
0

,0
0

0
n

a
n

a
n

a
n

a

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
1

-0
0

1
1

S
p

en
ce

r 
B

lu
eb

o
n

n
et

 L
L

C
6

2
0

,0
0

0
N

O
 C

H
A

N
G

E
1

0
1

-1
8

-0
0

1
5

4
8

1
/1

7
/2

0
1

9
6

2
0

,0
0

0
N

A
N

A
N

A
N

A

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

3
3

-1
1

2
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
1

D
A

D
 R

E
H

 L
L

C
5

0
0

,8
6

8
D

U
E

1
0

1
-1

8
-0

0
1

5
8

5
1

/1
7

/2
0

1
9

4
3

0
,0

0
0

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

6
5

-0
5

0
-0

0
3

-0
0

1
0

M
y
er

s 
D

es
ig

n
 &

 M
an

u
fa

ct
u

ri
n

g
 I

n
c

3
8

8
,1

6
0

$
5

8
2

.2
4

1
0

1
-1

8
-0

0
1

8
7

2
1

/1
7

/2
0

1
9

3
3

5
,4

8
3

$
7

9
.0

2
1

3
.5

7
%

2
5

.2
5

b
2

/1
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

3
2

-1
1

5
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
1

H
y
co

 I
n

d
u

st
ri

al
 I

n
c

2
,7

9
3

,2
4

5
N

O
 C

H
A

N
G

E
1

0
1

-1
8

-0
0

0
5

9
4

1
/1

7
/2

0
1

9
2

,7
9

3
,2

4
5

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

4
2

-1
9

1
-0

0
0

-0
1

1
7

C
 G

 7
6

0
0

 L
P

4
,7

0
5

,0
0

0
$

7
,0

5
7

.5
0

2
0

1
7

-5
9

4
7

9
1

/1
7

/2
0

1
9

4
,1

5
0

,0
0

0
$

8
3

2
.5

0
1

1
.8

0
%

1
/2

4
/2

0
1

9
2

/1
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

7
0

-0
7

2
-0

2
8

-0
0

0
1

T
ri

an
g
le

 S
h

o
p

p
in

g
 C

en
te

r 
L

P
1

,8
0

0
,0

0
0

$
2

,7
0

0
.0

0
1

0
1

-1
8

-0
0

0
4

9
0

5
/9

/2
0

1
9

1
,6

0
0

,0
0

0
$

3
0

0
.0

0
1

1
.1

1
%

R
ec

ei
v
ed

5
/3

1
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
3

-0
4

7
1

1
9

2
2

 L
P

7
5

0
,0

0
0

$
1

,1
2

5
.0

0
1

0
1

-1
8

-0
0

0
5

3
7

5
/9

/2
0

1
9

5
4

0
,0

0
0

$
3

1
5

.0
0

2
8

.0
0

%
R

ec
ei

v
ed

5
/3

1
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
0

-0
0

5
1

C
F

S
 2

9
0

7
 H

o
u

st
o
n

 L
L

C
1

,8
8

0
,3

9
4

$
2

,8
2

0
.5

9
1

0
1

-1
8

-0
0

0
5

9
6

5
/9

/2
0

1
9

1
,3

7
0

,0
0

0
$

7
6

5
.5

9
2

7
.1

4
%

5
/2

4
/2

0
1

9
5

/3
1

/2
0

1
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

2
0

-6
8

1
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
1

M
am

b
o
 H

o
ld

in
g
s 

L
P

1
,7

7
2

,0
0

0
n

o
 c

h
an

g
e

1
0

1
-1

8
-0

0
1

2
2

4
n

a
1

,7
7

2
,0

0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

n
a

n
a

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

2
8

-0
4

9
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
1

A
lm

ed
a 

C
en

te
r 

4
5

 L
P

6
,5

5
0

,9
7

7
2

0
1

7
-6

0
7

0
4

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

0
4

-8
2

7
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
1

G
ra

ce
 B

u
si

n
es

s 
In

v
es

tm
en

ts
 L

L
C

1
,8

9
1

,3
7

3
$

2
,8

3
7

.0
6

1
0

1
-1

8
-0

0
0

7
9

4
3

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

1
,6

4
3

,8
9

5
$

3
7

1
.2

2
1

3
.0

8
%

3
/2

6
/2

0
1

9
3

/2
8

/2
0

1
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

3
4

-2
0

7
-0

1
1

-0
0

7
0

W
ej

ec
a 

L
im

it
ed

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

3
8

5
,3

6
0

$
5

7
8

.0
4

1
0

1
-1

8
-0

0
1

5
4

5
3

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

2
6

5
,5

2
0

$
1

7
9

.7
6

3
1

.1
0

%
3

/2
6

/2
0

1
9

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
2

-0
1

1
8

A
tr

iu
m

 F
in

an
ce

 I
I 

L
P

1
9

,8
2

7
,9

9
1

$
2

9
,7

4
1

.9
9

2
0

1
8

-5
0

0
8

4
3

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

1
6

,8
6

0
,0

0
0

$
4

,4
5

1
.9

9
1

4
.9

7
%

R
ec

ei
v
ed

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
2

-0
1

3
0

A
tr

iu
m

 F
in

an
ce

 I
I 

L
P

1
,5

8
1

,0
8

8
$

2
,3

7
1

.6
3

2
0

1
8

-5
0

0
8

4
3

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

1
,3

5
0

,0
0

0
$

3
4

6
.6

3
1

4
.6

2
%

R
ec

ei
v
ed

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
4

-0
0

0
3

A
tr

iu
m

 F
in

an
ce

 I
I 

L
P

5
4

3
,9

3
0

$
8

1
5

.9
0

2
0

1
8

-5
0

0
8

4
3

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

4
6

5
,0

0
0

$
1

1
8

.4
0

1
4

.5
1

%
R

ec
ei

v
ed

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

2
6

-0
6

3
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
3

W
al

-M
ar

t 
R

ea
l 

E
st

at
e 

u
si

n
es

s 
T

r
1

1
,6

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
7

,4
0

0
.0

0
2

0
1

8
-5

4
7

9
9

3
/2

0
/2

0
1

9
1

1
,1

7
5

,4
6

4
$

6
3

6
.8

0
3

.6
6

%
R

ec
ei

v
ed

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
2

-0
1

6
1

Jo
h

n
 Q

 H
am

m
o
n

s 
T

ru
st

2
,8

3
6

,6
2

4
$

4
,2

5
4

.9
4

2
0

1
8

-6
1

0
5

2
3

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

2
,4

2
5

,0
0

0
$

6
1

7
.4

4
1

4
.5

1
%

R
ec

ei
v
ed

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
0

-0
0

4
0

JM
D

 A
p

ar
tm

en
ts

 L
L

C
7

,7
3

1
,0

0
0

$
1

1
,5

9
6

.5
0

2
0

1
8

-5
2

5
8

9
5

/1
/2

0
1

9
6

,8
7

5
,0

0
0

$
1

,2
8

4
.0

0
1

1
.0

7
%

R
ec

ei
v
ed

5
/3

1
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

3
4

-2
0

7
-0

1
2

-0
0

0
5

O
'R

ei
ll

y
 A

u
to

 E
n

te
rp

ri
se

s 
L

L
C

1
2

,6
9

5
,0

0
0

$
1

9
,0

4
2

.5
0

2
0

1
8

-7
5

1
7

5
5

/1
/2

0
1

9
1

1
,9

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
,1

9
2

.5
0

6
.2

6
%

5
/7

/2
0

1
9

5
/3

1
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

2
5

-0
3

8
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
1

O
'R

ei
ll

y
 A

u
to

 E
n

te
rp

ri
se

s 
L

L
C

3
,1

5
7

,0
6

4
$

4
,7

3
5

.6
0

2
0

1
8

-7
5

1
7

5
5

/1
/2

0
1

9
2

,7
0

0
,0

0
0

$
6

8
5

.6
0

1
4

.4
8

%
5

/7
/2

0
1

9
5

/3
1

/2
0

1
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

1
9

-8
0

0
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
1

G
h

o
rm

le
y
 C

ec
il

 D
2

,4
1

3
,0

0
0

$
3

,6
1

9
.5

0
2

0
1

8
-6

0
8

9
1

6
/1

8
/2

0
1

9
2

,2
0

0
,0

0
0

$
3

1
9

.5
0

8
.8

3
%

R
ec

ei
v
ed

7
/3

/2
0

1
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
0

-0
0

5
6

F
li

g
h

t 
S

af
et

y
 I

n
c

3
,2

1
8

,7
8

1
$

4
,8

2
8

.1
7

2
0

1
8

-6
5

9
8

3
1

1
/7

/2
0

1
9

2
,8

5
0

,0
0

0
$

5
5

3
.1

7
1

1
.4

6
%

1
1

/2
1

/2
0

1
9

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

5
7

-2
5

9
-0

0
0

-0
0

4
6

A
u

to
zo

n
e 

T
ex

as
 L

P
1

,0
7

5
,9

6
8

$
1

,6
1

3
.9

5
2

0
1

8
-5

3
4

1
8

7
/1

8
/2

0
1

9
9

6
6

,3
5

4
$

1
6

4
.4

2
1

0
.1

9
%

R
ec

ei
v
ed

8
/1

/2
0

1
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

2
6

-0
6

3
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
3

W
al

-M
ar

t 
R

ea
l 

E
st

at
e 

u
si

n
es

s 
T

r
1

1
,1

7
5

,4
6

4
2

0
1

8
-5

3
6

5
0

1
1

,1
7

5
,4

6
4

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

3
6

-2
0

7
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
1

H
W

C
 W

ir
e 

&
 C

ab
le

 C
o
m

p
an

y
4

,1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
3

,1
5

0
.0

0
2

0
1

8
-5

8
9

0
7

7
/1

8
/2

0
1

9
3

,5
2

0
,0

0
0

$
8

7
0

.0
0

2
7

.6
2

%
R

ec
ei

v
ed

8
/1

/2
0

1
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
1

-0
3

2
4

M
ed

al
li

o
n

 I
n

v
es

tm
en

t 
IV

4
,6

3
6

,0
0

0
$

6
,9

5
4

.0
0

2
0

1
8

-6
0

9
8

3
7

/2
/2

0
1

9
3

,9
5

0
,0

0
0

$
1

,0
2

9
.0

0
1

4
.8

0
%

R
ec

ei
v
ed

7
/3

/2
0

1
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

1
8

-4
5

0
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
1

A
R

C
 H

o
sp

it
al

it
y
 P

o
rt

fo
li

o
 I

 N
T

C
7

,6
9

7
,8

0
0

$
1

1
,5

4
6

.7
0

2
0

1
8

-6
1

0
5

7
7

/1
8

/2
0

1
9

6
,2

5
0

,0
0

0
$

2
,1

7
1

.7
0

1
8

.8
1

%
R

ec
ei

v
ed

8
/1

/2
0

1
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

1
9

-6
0

2
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
1

S
y
n

d
ex

 C
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

5
,7

5
0

,0
0

0
$

8
,6

2
5

.0
0

2
0

1
8

-6
1

5
7

6
7

/1
8

/2
0

1
9

5
,3

5
0

,0
0

0
$

6
0

0
.0

0
6

.9
6

%
7

/2
2

/2
0

1
9

8
/1

/2
0

1
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

3
6

-4
5

3
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
1

T
el

ep
h

o
n

e 
S

q
u

ar
e 

L
L

C
7

,5
1

9
,7

8
3

$
1

1
,2

7
9

.6
7

2
0

1
8

-6
8

1
8

7
7

/1
8

/2
0

1
9

7
,4

1
0

,0
0

0
$

1
6

4
.6

7
1

.4
6

%
R

ec
ei

v
ed

8
/1

/2
0

1
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

3
2

-8
3

8
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
1

C
o
sa

rt
 J

o
se

p
h

 I
n

cl
in

e 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
In

c
3

,3
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

1
8

-7
2

7
6

8
3

,3
5

0
,0

0
0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
0

-0
1

1
1

A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
 8

8
0

0
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 L
L

C
8

,9
0

4
,1

4
3

$
1

3
,3

5
6

.2
1

2
0

1
8

-4
7

5
4

8
8

/5
/2

0
1

9
8

,4
2

5
,0

0
0

$
7

1
8

.7
1

5
.3

8
%

R
ec

ei
v
ed

8
/2

9
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
0

-0
1

0
0

A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 S
q

u
ar

e 
L

L
C

8
,7

0
5

,6
7

0
$

1
3

,0
5

8
.5

0
2

0
1

8
-4

7
5

5
4

8
/5

/2
0

1
9

7
,9

1
4

,6
6

8
$

1
,1

8
6

.5
0

9
.0

9
%

R
ec

ei
v
ed

8
/2

9
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
0

-0
1

0
1

A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 S
q

u
ar

e 
L

L
C

5
,8

0
8

,5
5

3
$

8
,7

1
2

.8
3

2
0

1
8

-4
7

5
5

4
8

/5
/2

0
1

9
5

,2
8

0
,7

8
5

$
7

9
1

.6
5

9
.0

9
%

R
ec

ei
v
ed

8
/2

9
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
0

-0
1

0
8

A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 S
q

u
ar

e 
L

L
C

5
,8

0
8

,5
5

3
$

8
,7

1
2

.8
3

2
0

1
8

-4
7

5
5

4
8

/5
/2

0
1

9
5

,2
8

0
,7

8
5

$
7

9
1

.6
5

9
.0

9
%

R
ec

ei
v
ed

8
/2

9
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

0
9

-7
8

6
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
1

A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 S
q

u
ar

e 
L

L
C

5
,6

7
6

,8
9

4
$

8
,5

1
5

.3
4

2
0

1
8

-4
7

5
5

4
8

/5
/2

0
1

9
5

,1
6

1
,0

8
9

$
7

7
3

.7
3

9
.0

9
%

R
ec

ei
v
ed

8
/2

9
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

0
9

-7
8

6
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
2

A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 S
q

u
ar

e 
L

L
C

7
,2

3
1

,3
6

3
$

1
0

,8
4

7
.0

4
2

0
1

8
-4

7
5

5
4

8
/5

/2
0

1
9

6
,5

7
4

,3
1

8
$

9
8

5
.5

6
9

.0
9

%
R

ec
ei

v
ed

8
/2

9
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

0
9

-7
8

6
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
3

A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 S
q

u
ar

e 
L

L
C

7
,7

6
6

,9
7

8
$

1
1

,6
5

0
.4

7
2

0
1

8
-4

7
5

5
4

8
/5

/2
0

1
9

7
,0

6
1

,2
6

7
$

1
,0

5
8

.5
7

9
.0

9
%

R
ec

ei
v
ed

8
/2

9
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

0
9

-7
8

7
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
7

A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 S
q

u
ar

e 
L

L
C

5
,9

6
6

,2
7

9
$

8
,9

4
9

.4
2

2
0

1
8

-4
7

5
5

4
8

/5
/2

0
1

9
5

,4
2

4
,1

8
0

$
8

1
3

.1
5

9
.0

9
%

R
ec

ei
v
ed

8
/2

9
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

0
9

-7
8

7
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
8

A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 S
q

u
ar

e 
L

L
C

5
,8

9
3

,6
0

2
$

8
,8

4
0

.4
0

2
0

1
8

-4
7

5
5

4
8

/5
/2

0
1

9
5

,3
5

8
,1

0
7

$
8

0
3

.2
4

9
.0

9
%

R
ec

ei
v
ed

8
/2

9
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

1
4

-1
6

9
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
1

A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 S
q

u
ar

e 
L

L
C

4
,8

8
9

,8
1

6
$

7
,3

3
4

.7
2

2
0

1
8

-4
7

5
5

4
8

/5
/2

0
1

9
4

,4
4

5
,5

2
5

$
6

6
6

.4
3

9
.0

9
%

R
ec

ei
v
ed

8
/2

9
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

1
4

-1
7

5
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
1

A
cq

u
is

it
io

n
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 S
q

u
ar

e 
L

L
C

5
,4

9
8

,9
0

9
$

8
,2

4
8

.3
6

2
0

1
8

-4
7

5
5

4
8

/5
/2

0
1

9
4

,9
9

9
,2

7
6

$
7

4
9

.4
5

9
.0

9
%

R
ec

ei
v
ed

8
/2

9
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

2
6

-0
6

3
-0

0
1

-0
0

1
0

A
R

C
P

 M
T

 H
o
u

st
o
n

 T
X

 L
L

C
1

,3
6

7
,1

3
3

$
2

,0
5

0
.7

0
2

0
1

8
-5

5
1

9
5

8
/5

/2
0

1
9

1
,2

2
9

,2
7

0
$

2
0

6
.8

0
1

0
.0

8
%

8
/1

6
/2

0
1

9
8

/2
9

/2
0

1
9

F
:\

C
o
m

p
an

y
 I

n
fo

\L
aw

su
it

s\
L

aw
su

it
 S

ta
tu

s\
H

o
b

b
y
 A

re
a 

D
is

t_
9

4
3

_
L

T
S

-O
ct

4
 2

0
1

9
.x

ls
x

R
ev

is
ed

 2
3

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

0
1

9
p

ag
e 

2
 o

f 
7

p
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
: 

E
q

u
i-

T
a

x
 I

n
c
.

2
8

1
.4

4
4

.4
8

6
6

Page 46 of 81



H
o
b

b
y
 A

re
a
 D

is
tr

ic
t

L
a
w

su
it

 a
n

d
 A

rb
it

ra
ti

o
n

 S
ta

tu
s 

D
et

a
il

 a
s 

o
f 

 1
0
/4

/2
0
1
9

Ju
r 

9
4

3

T
a

x
 Y

ea
r

C
A

D
 A

cc
o
u

n
t 

N
o
.

O
w

n
er

 N
a

m
e

A
R

B
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 

V
a

lu
e

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

C
o
ll

ec
te

d
C

a
u

se
 N

u
m

b
er

D
a

te
 

R
ec

ei
v
ed

 

fr
o
m

 H
C

A
D

S
et

tl
ed

 V
a

lu
e

R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

%
 R

ed
u

ct
io

n
 i

n
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

D
a

te
 

D
es

ig
n

a
ti

o
n

 

F
o
rm

 S
en

t 
to

 

O
w

n
er

D
a

te
 

R
ef

u
n

d
 

N
o
ti

ce
 S

en
t 

to
 B

k
p

r

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
2

-0
1

0
1

M
ac

ey
 F

am
il

y
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

td
3

,1
6

4
,4

2
8

$
4

,7
4

6
.6

4
2

0
1

8
-5

7
9

3
2

8
/5

/2
0

1
9

2
,7

0
0

,0
0

0
$

6
9

6
.6

4
1

4
.6

8
%

R
ec

ei
v
ed

8
/2

9
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
2

-0
1

0
8

N
o
rt

h
d

en
 H

o
ld

in
g
s 

L
td

1
,2

2
9

,8
5

7
$

1
,8

4
4

.7
9

2
0

1
8

-6
2

4
5

9
8

/5
/2

0
1

9
1

,1
1

2
,5

1
0

$
1

7
6

.0
3

9
.5

4
%

R
ec

ei
v
ed

8
/2

9
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
2

-0
1

4
5

N
o
rt

h
d

en
 H

o
ld

in
g
s 

L
td

3
2

4
,9

2
0

n
o
 c

h
an

g
e

2
0

1
8

-6
2

4
5

9
8

/5
/2

0
1

9
3

2
4

,9
2

0
n

a
n

a
n

a
n

a

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
0

-0
0

6
1

A
P

T
B

C
 L

L
C

4
,5

5
0

,1
4

5
$

6
,8

2
5

.2
2

2
0

1
8

-7
4

0
9

3
8

/5
/2

0
1

9
4

,1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
6

7
5

.2
2

9
.8

9
%

8
/1

6
/2

0
1

9
8

/2
9

/2
0

1
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

6
2

-0
3

1
-0

0
3

-0
0

0
3

R
 P

en
n

in
g
to

n
 I

n
v
es

tm
en

ts
 L

P
1

,1
6

7
,0

0
0

$
1

,7
5

0
.5

0
2

0
1

8
-5

2
6

3
6

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

9
9

8
0

,0
0

0
$

2
8

0
.5

0
1

6
.0

2
%

1
0

/1
1

/2
0

1
9

1
1

/4
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
3

-0
1

2
3

C
o
m

er
ic

a 
B

an
k

2
,3

1
7

,2
2

1
$

3
,4

7
5

.8
3

2
0

1
8

-5
2

9
1

7
9

/2
4

/2
0

1
9

2
,0

5
5

,0
9

1
$

3
9

3
.1

9
1

1
.3

1
%

1
0

/1
1

/2
0

1
9

1
1

/4
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

2
9

-7
8

5
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
4

K
u

ci
n

sk
i 

F
am

il
y
 T

ru
st

9
3

0
,3

4
7

$
1

,3
9

5
.5

2
2

0
1

8
-5

2
9

1
7

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

9
8

2
5

,1
0

4
$

1
5

7
.8

6
1

1
.3

1
%

1
0

/1
6

/2
0

1
9

1
1

/4
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

9
6

-3
1

9
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
4

Ic
o
n

 O
w

n
er

 P
o
o
l 

6
 W

es
t 

S
o
u

th
w

es
t 

L
L

C
5

,3
7

2
,5

8
1

$
8

,0
5

8
.8

7
2

0
1

8
-5

2
9

9
4

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

9
4

,8
4

9
,7

1
7

$
7

8
4

.2
9

9
.7

3
%

1
0

/1
1

/2
0

1
9

1
1

/4
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

2
2

-7
2

2
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
1

D
am

jj
 L

td
2

,7
5

0
,0

0
0

$
4

,1
2

5
.0

0
2

0
1

8
-6

1
5

4
5

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

9
2

,2
5

0
,0

0
0

$
7

5
0

.0
0

1
8

.1
8

%
R

ec
ei

v
ed

1
1

/4
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

2
6

-0
6

3
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
5

A
R

C
P

 M
T

 H
o
u

st
o
n

 T
X

 L
L

C
1

4
,7

8
3

,0
6

6
$

2
2

,1
7

4
.6

0
2

0
1

8
-6

3
1

9
4

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

9
1

3
,7

5
0

,2
0

0
$

1
,5

4
9

.3
0

6
.9

9
%

1
0

/1
1

/2
0

1
9

1
1

/4
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

2
6

-0
6

3
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
6

A
R

C
P

 M
T

 H
o
u

st
o
n

 T
X

 L
L

C
1

8
,0

5
7

,5
1

9
$

2
7

,0
8

6
.2

8
2

0
1

8
-6

3
1

9
4

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

9
1

6
,0

0
0

,2
0

1
$

3
,0

8
5

.9
8

1
1

.3
9

%
1

0
/1

1
/2

0
1

9
1

1
/4

/2
0

1
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

2
9

-5
7

8
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
2

C
ap

v
ie

w
 I

n
co

m
e 

&
 V

al
u

e 
F

u
n

d
 I

V
 L

P
1

,0
6

3
,9

4
0

$
1

,5
9

5
.9

1
2

0
1

8
-6

3
3

4
1

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

9
9

6
7

,5
9

1
$

1
4

4
.5

2
9

.0
6

%
1

0
/1

1
/2

0
1

9
1

1
/4

/2
0

1
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

9
8

-4
3

5
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
1

D
D

C
 H

o
te

ls
 I

n
c

7
,8

7
4

,0
9

2
$

1
1

,8
1

1
.1

4
2

0
1

8
-7

5
2

3
8

9
/2

4
/2

0
1

9
6

,6
5

0
,0

0
0

$
1

,8
3

6
.1

4
1

5
.5

5
%

R
ec

ei
v
ed

1
1

/4
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
0

-0
0

7
8

G
H

C
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 L
L

C
6

,0
7

0
,7

5
2

$
9

,1
0

6
.1

3
2

0
1

8
-6

1
3

7
0

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
9

5
,8

0
4

,3
6

1
$

3
9

9
.5

9
4

.3
9

%
1

1
/1

8
/2

0
1

9
1

2
/2

/2
0

1
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

1
5

-1
1

5
-0

1
1

-0
0

0
8

A
d

el
ai

d
e 

H
o
ld

in
g
s 

L
L

C
1

,7
8

2
,5

6
7

2
0

1
8

-6
2

4
4

6
1

0
/2

2
/2

0
1

9
1

,6
7

5
,0

0
0

#
D

IV
/0

!

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

4
3

-2
2

8
-0

0
0

-0
0

7
3

F
ri

ed
k

in
 R

ea
lt

y
 H

o
b

b
y
 A

ir
p

o
rt

3
,5

5
5

,4
1

9
$

5
,3

3
3

.1
3

2
0

1
8

-6
8

5
9

8
1

0
/2

2
/2

0
1

9
3

,3
5

0
,0

0
0

$
3

0
8

.1
3

5
.7

8
%

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
9

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
3

-0
3

1
5

H
az

ar
i 

L
L

C
3

,1
2

2
,9

5
6

$
4

,6
8

4
.4

3
2

0
1

8
-7

5
7

5
3

1
0

/2
2

/2
0

1
9

2
,7

0
0

,0
0

0
$

6
3

4
.4

3
1

3
.5

4
%

1
1

/1
8

/2
0

1
9

1
2

/2
/2

0
1

9

3
0

3
,3

7
3

,9
4

0
2

7
5

,0
8

8
,2

2
3

7
5

U
n

se
tt

le
d

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
2

-0
1

0
0

S
ex

to
n

 I
n

te
re

st
s 

L
td

2
,8

2
4

,3
7

1
2

0
1

6
-6

7
1

3
0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

9
6

-2
9

4
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
1

H
er

it
ag

e 
G

u
lf

 C
o
as

t 
L

L
C

3
,8

8
2

,3
3

0
2

0
1

7
-6

9
1

9
2

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

9
6

-2
9

4
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
3

H
er

it
ag

e 
G

u
lf

 C
o
as

t 
L

L
C

1
2

,5
7

5
2

0
1

7
-7

8
7

4
5

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

9
6

-2
9

4
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
4

H
er

it
ag

e 
G

u
lf

 C
o
as

t 
L

L
C

1
,2

7
3

,9
8

9
2

0
1

7
-7

8
7

4
5

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

3
2

-2
4

5
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
1

H
er

it
ag

e 
G

u
lf

 C
o
as

t 
L

L
C

8
5

0
,9

7
2

2
0

1
7

-7
8

7
4

5

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

2
9

-7
8

5
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
1

A
d

v
an

ce
 S

to
re

s 
C

o
m

p
an

y
 I

n
c

7
0

6
,2

3
6

2
0

1
8

-5
3

4
3

8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

4
7

-1
2

3
-0

0
0

-0
0

6
4

G
u

lf
 T

o
w

er
s 

H
o
u

st
o
n

 L
L

C
5

,1
5

9
,0

4
3

2
0

1
8

-5
3

9
9

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

4
7

-1
2

3
-0

0
0

-0
0

6
6

G
u

lf
 T

o
w

er
s 

H
o
u

st
o
n

 L
L

C
5

,0
8

1
,3

3
8

2
0

1
8

-5
3

9
9

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
1

-0
0

5
0

B
es

t 
W

es
te

rn
 P

lu
s 

H
o
b

b
y
 A

ir
p

o
rt

4
,9

0
0

,0
0

0
2

0
1

8
-5

6
2

5
6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

2
1

-6
1

4
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
1

S
A

I 
In

c 
R

eg
en

cy
 I

n
n

 &
 S

u
it

es
2

,5
6

4
,8

7
5

2
0

1
8

-5
9

4
1

0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
1

-0
0

2
0

S
m

it
h

 J
im

 R
2

,3
0

6
,9

8
6

2
0

1
8

-5
9

9
9

4

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
1

-0
0

3
8

S
m

it
h

 J
im

 R
7

5
0

,0
0

0
2

0
1

8
-6

0
6

3
0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

9
6

-3
1

8
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
7

D
is

co
u

n
t 

R
ag

s 
P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

L
C

3
,5

9
8

,7
2

9
2

0
1

8
-6

1
1

0
4

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

6
4

-0
5

2
-0

0
0

-0
0

4
5

A
w

ad
 M

u
st

af
a

4
8

0
,8

4
0

2
0

1
8

-6
1

1
4

6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
5

G
lo

b
al

 N
ew

 M
il

le
n

n
iu

m
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

L
td

3
6

7
,1

9
3

2
0

1
8

-6
3

2
2

3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

2
3

-1
5

5
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
1

G
u

lf
 F

re
ew

ay
 Q

u
al

it
y
 H

o
te

l 
In

c
4

,9
0

0
,0

0
0

2
0

1
8

-6
3

4
1

0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

2
3

-1
5

5
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
2

H
o
u

st
o
n

 H
o
b

b
y
 E

x
p

re
ss

 H
o
te

l 
In

c
5

,1
0

0
,0

0
0

2
0

1
8

-6
3

4
1

0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

2
8

-0
5

9
-0

0
0

-0
0

1
6

S
ti

le
s 

P
ro

p
er

ti
es

 B
ra

n
if

f 
R

o
ad

 L
td

1
,6

9
7

,1
0

0
2

0
1

8
-6

5
3

4
4

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

3
6

-4
5

3
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
1

T
el

ep
h

o
n

e 
S

q
u

ar
e 

L
L

C
7

,5
1

9
,7

8
3

2
0

1
8

-6
7

5
1

8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

9
6

-3
2

1
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
4

P
in

g
re

e 
2

0
0

0
 R

ea
l 

E
st

at
e 

H
o
ld

in
g
s

3
,5

1
7

,5
0

2
2

0
1

8
-6

7
6

0
7

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

2
3

-1
7

4
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
1

L
au

re
n

 H
o
ld

in
g
s

2
,7

3
9

,6
7

5
2

0
1

8
-6

8
4

3
1

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
0

-0
0

4
1

2
M

L
 R

ea
l 

E
st

at
e 

In
te

re
st

s 
In

c
2

,4
1

1
,3

6
4

2
0

1
8

-6
8

6
8

7

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

2
9

-0
9

6
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
1

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 M
o
rg

an
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

L
td

2
,0

4
6

,5
7

2
2

0
1

8
-6

8
7

0
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

7
8

-0
5

1
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
7

G
ra

ce
 B

u
si

n
es

s 
In

v
es

tm
en

ts
 L

L
C

5
,9

2
3

,3
2

8
2

0
1

8
-6

9
5

1
5

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

6
4

-2
1

5
-0

0
0

-0
0

2
7

P
h

o
en

ix
 H

u
an

g
 I

n
c

7
7

8
,6

1
8

2
0

1
8

-7
0

9
5

3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

6
2

-0
3

1
-0

0
8

-0
0

0
4

G
ar

za
 N

o
rb

er
to

 /
 A

sk
ew

 M
el

la
n

ie
5

6
0

,0
0

0
2

0
1

8
-7

1
7

4
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

6
2

-0
3

1
-0

1
0

-0
0

0
1

G
ar

za
 N

o
rb

er
to

 /
 A

sk
ew

 M
el

la
n

ie
7

0
5

,0
0

0
2

0
1

8
-7

1
7

4
3

F
:\

C
o
m

p
an

y
 I

n
fo

\L
aw

su
it

s\
L

aw
su

it
 S

ta
tu

s\
H

o
b

b
y
 A

re
a 

D
is

t_
9

4
3

_
L

T
S

-O
ct

4
 2

0
1

9
.x

ls
x

R
ev

is
ed

 2
3

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

0
1

9
p

ag
e 

3
 o

f 
7

p
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
: 

E
q

u
i-

T
a

x
 I

n
c
.

2
8

1
.4

4
4

.4
8

6
6

Page 47 of 81



H
o
b

b
y
 A

re
a
 D

is
tr

ic
t

L
a
w

su
it

 a
n

d
 A

rb
it

ra
ti

o
n

 S
ta

tu
s 

D
et

a
il

 a
s 

o
f 

 1
0
/4

/2
0
1
9

Ju
r 

9
4

3

T
a

x
 Y

ea
r

C
A

D
 A

cc
o
u

n
t 

N
o
.

O
w

n
er

 N
a

m
e

A
R

B
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 

V
a

lu
e

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

C
o
ll

ec
te

d
C

a
u

se
 N

u
m

b
er

D
a

te
 

R
ec

ei
v
ed

 

fr
o
m

 H
C

A
D

S
et

tl
ed

 V
a

lu
e

R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

%
 R

ed
u

ct
io

n
 i

n
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

D
a

te
 

D
es

ig
n

a
ti

o
n

 

F
o
rm

 S
en

t 
to

 

O
w

n
er

D
a

te
 

R
ef

u
n

d
 

N
o
ti

ce
 S

en
t 

to
 B

k
p

r

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
1

-0
0

1
0

C
la

rk
e 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

n
g
 L

L
C

9
0

1
,7

9
3

2
0

1
8

-7
1

7
8

5

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

6
0

-0
1

4
-0

2
3

-0
0

3
8

P
ri

y
a 

H
o
ld

in
g
s 

L
L

C
5

9
6

,9
5

5
2

0
1

8
-7

1
8

8
1

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
3

-0
1

2
7

M
P

T
 I

n
te

re
st

s 
L

L
C

1
,1

9
2

,5
0

0
2

0
1

8
-7

2
1

7
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

6
2

-0
3

1
-0

0
5

-0
0

0
5

K
ai

n
er

 E
x
p

t 
C

ra
ti

n
g
 I

n
c

1
,1

1
7

,5
7

5
2

0
1

8
-7

2
2

6
6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

6
5

-0
5

0
-0

0
5

-0
0

0
4

B
ra

d
le

y
 H

ar
ry

 E
 E

st
at

e
6

7
3

,5
0

2
2

0
1

8
-7

2
3

0
6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

1
8

-4
2

2
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
6

E
n

te
rp

ri
se

 L
ea

si
n

g
 C

o
m

p
an

y
 o

f 
H

o
u

st
o
n

7
0

5
,0

7
9

2
0

1
8

-7
2

7
9

7

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

9
6

-3
1

8
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
6

N
it

ro
 P

h
o
s 

In
c

2
,9

0
2

,1
5

5
2

0
1

8
-7

2
8

1
0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
0

-0
0

1
1

B
ro

ad
w

ay
 B

el
lf

o
rt

 P
ro

p
 L

L
C

3
,6

0
3

,2
9

7
2

0
1

8
-7

2
9

2
5

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

6
2

-0
3

1
-0

0
2

-0
0

1
1

M
ar

al
d

o
 M

ik
e

6
9

6
,0

0
0

2
0

1
8

-7
3

4
5

8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
9

L
o
w

en
 C

o
m

p
an

y
 M

u
rr

ay
 D

iv
5

4
0

,9
6

3
2

0
1

8
-7

3
8

0
1

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
2

A
p

t 
B

ro
ad

w
ay

 V
il

la
g
e 

L
L

C
5

,7
5

6
,4

6
7

2
0

1
8

-7
4

0
3

8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

6
0

-0
7

7
-0

0
9

-0
0

0
4

C
W

D
 I

n
te

re
st

s 
L

L
C

1
,3

2
0

,5
4

8
2

0
1

8
-7

4
1

4
4

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

4
6

-2
0

5
-0

0
0

-0
0

2
1

N
P

A
 I

II
 H

o
te

l 
G

ro
u

p
 L

L
C

5
,9

1
7

,1
7

5
2

0
1

8
-7

4
1

7
6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
0

-0
0

7
3

A
P

T
P

W
 L

td
3

,9
8

5
,9

6
6

2
0

1
8

-7
4

1
9

7

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
9

C
ar

d
en

a 
A

d
an

s
1

,8
3

3
,5

4
1

2
0

1
8

-7
4

5
1

7

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
0

-0
0

5
8

B
B

K
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

L
C

2
3

7
,0

0
0

2
0

1
8

-7
4

9
6

5

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

1
8

-2
7

5
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
1

M
aa

n
k

ee
 H

o
sp

it
al

it
y
 L

L
C

3
,5

1
3

,9
3

2
2

0
1

8
-7

5
4

6
2

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
2

-0
1

9
2

R
ey

n
o
ld

s 
T

o
n

y
 R

ex
 &

 J
an

ic
e

8
9

5
,2

0
5

2
0

1
8

-7
5

6
4

6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

7
6

-1
2

1
-0

0
4

-0
0

1
6

B
ah

 T
ex

as
 L

P
1

6
0

,0
0

0
2

0
1

8
-7

5
7

0
2

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
1

2
0

-6
8

1
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
1

M
am

b
o
 H

o
ld

in
g
s 

L
P

1
,7

7
2

,0
0

0
2

0
1

9
-2

8
4

9
0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
0

4
1

-0
1

2
-0

0
1

-0
0

3
2

Z
M

S
 &

 A
ss

o
ci

at
es

 I
n

cl
3

3
,8

6
2

2
0

1
9

-6
3

8
1

8

T
a

x
 Y

ea
r 

2
0

1
8

T
o
ta

l
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
o
u

n
ts

, 
o
ri

g
in

a
l 

v
a

lu
e

1
1

1
,0

1
3

,9
3

4

T
a

x
 Y

ea
r 

2
0

1
8

T
o
ta

l
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
o
u

n
ts

, 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

a
cc

o
u

n
ts

4
8

T
a
x

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9

S
et

tl
ed T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

2
8

-0
6

3
-0

0
2

-0
0

1
4

B
&

G
 T

o
b

ac
co

 &
 C

an
d

y
 C

o
 I

n
c

1
,4

5
4

,0
0

0
1

0
1

-1
9

-0
0

0
0

9
1

1
,3

5
0

,0
0

0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

3
4

-2
0

7
-0

1
1

-0
0

7
0

W
ej

ec
a 

L
im

it
ed

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

3
8

5
,3

6
0

1
0

1
-1

9
-0

0
0

7
2

9
3

8
5

,3
6

0

1
,8

3
9

,3
6

0
1

,7
3

5
,3

6
0

2

U
n

se
tt

le
d

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
2

-0
0

8
1

C
id

em
a 

T
h

re
e 

L
im

it
ed

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

2
,3

1
4

,9
7

3
1

0
1

-1
9

-0
0

0
1

5
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
2

-0
0

9
1

A
&

L
 E

q
u

it
ie

s 
L

P
4

,5
2

1
,0

0
0

1
0

1
-1

9
-0

0
0

3
9

6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
0

-0
0

5
1

C
F

S
 2

9
0

7
 H

o
u

st
o
n

 L
L

C
2

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

1
0

1
-1

9
-0

0
0

6
0

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
0

-0
1

6
9

C
F

S
 2

9
0

7
 H

o
u

st
o
n

 L
L

C
4

0
7

,2
4

8
1

0
1

-1
9

-0
0

0
6

0
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

4
2

-1
9

5
-0

0
0

-0
0

5
0

C
F

S
 2

9
0

7
 H

o
u

st
o
n

 L
L

C
2

2
9

,0
1

8
1

0
1

-1
9

-0
0

0
6

0
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
1

3
2

-1
1

5
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
1

H
y
co

 I
n

d
u

st
ri

al
 I

n
c

3
,2

9
7

,1
2

4
1

0
1

-1
9

-0
0

0
7

3
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
1

3
2

-1
1

5
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
2

H
y
co

 I
n

d
u

st
ri

al
 I

n
c

7
0

5
,7

0
2

1
0

1
-1

9
-0

0
0

7
3

3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
3

-0
3

0
7

C
o
m

m
er

ci
al

 P
ro

p
er

ti
es

 I
n

c
2

,2
4

0
,2

9
8

1
0

1
-1

9
-0

0
0

7
4

7

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
1

1
8

-2
7

5
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
2

R
C

I 
H

o
ld

in
g
s 

In
c

7
2

4
,6

4
7

1
0

1
-1

9
-0

0
1

1
6

2

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
1

-0
0

1
1

S
p

en
ce

r 
B

lu
eb

o
n

n
et

 L
L

C
7

6
8

,0
0

0
1

0
1

-1
9

-0
0

1
2

6
7

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
1

-0
0

4
7

T
P

S
 H

o
b

b
y
 L

L
C

1
,0

2
5

,5
5

5
1

0
1

-1
9

-0
0

1
3

0
6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
1

-0
0

4
8

T
P

S
 H

o
b

b
y
 L

L
C

1
5

2
,9

5
0

1
0

1
-1

9
-0

0
1

3
0

6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
1

-0
0

4
9

T
P

S
 H

o
b

b
y
 L

L
C

5
8

7
,8

0
6

1
0

1
-1

9
-0

0
1

3
0

6

F
:\

C
o
m

p
an

y
 I

n
fo

\L
aw

su
it

s\
L

aw
su

it
 S

ta
tu

s\
H

o
b

b
y
 A

re
a 

D
is

t_
9

4
3

_
L

T
S

-O
ct

4
 2

0
1

9
.x

ls
x

R
ev

is
ed

 2
3

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

0
1

9
p

ag
e 

4
 o

f 
7

p
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
: 

E
q

u
i-

T
a

x
 I

n
c
.

2
8

1
.4

4
4

.4
8

6
6

Page 48 of 81



H
o
b

b
y
 A

re
a
 D

is
tr

ic
t

L
a
w

su
it

 a
n

d
 A

rb
it

ra
ti

o
n

 S
ta

tu
s 

D
et

a
il

 a
s 

o
f 

 1
0
/4

/2
0
1
9

Ju
r 

9
4

3

T
a

x
 Y

ea
r

C
A

D
 A

cc
o
u

n
t 

N
o
.

O
w

n
er

 N
a

m
e

A
R

B
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 

V
a

lu
e

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

C
o
ll

ec
te

d
C

a
u

se
 N

u
m

b
er

D
a

te
 

R
ec

ei
v
ed

 

fr
o
m

 H
C

A
D

S
et

tl
ed

 V
a

lu
e

R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

%
 R

ed
u

ct
io

n
 i

n
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

D
a

te
 

D
es

ig
n

a
ti

o
n

 

F
o
rm

 S
en

t 
to

 

O
w

n
er

D
a

te
 

R
ef

u
n

d
 

N
o
ti

ce
 S

en
t 

to
 B

k
p

r

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
1

-0
3

1
2

T
P

S
 H

o
b

b
y
 L

L
C

2
,0

5
6

,8
9

6
1

0
1

-1
9

-0
0

1
3

0
6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
2

-0
0

7
9

T
P

S
 H

o
b

b
y
 L

L
C

4
3

8
,4

7
0

1
0

1
-1

9
-0

0
1

3
0

6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
2

-0
0

8
5

T
P

S
 H

o
b

b
y
 L

L
C

4
3

8
,4

7
0

1
0

1
-1

9
-0

0
1

3
0

6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
2

-0
0

8
6

T
P

S
 H

o
b

b
y
 L

L
C

4
3

8
,4

7
0

1
0

1
-1

9
-0

0
1

3
0

6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
2

-0
1

5
8

T
P

S
 H

o
b

b
y
 L

L
C

4
3

8
,4

7
0

1
0

1
-1

9
-0

0
1

3
0

6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
2

-0
1

5
9

T
P

S
 H

o
b

b
y
 L

L
C

7
3

,2
2

4
1

0
1

-1
9

-0
0

1
3

0
6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
2

-0
1

6
0

T
P

S
 H

o
b

b
y
 L

L
C

2
1

9
,2

3
5

1
0

1
-1

9
-0

0
1

3
0

6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
2

-0
1

8
4

T
P

S
 H

o
b

b
y
 L

L
C

7
3

,0
0

6
1

0
1

-1
9

-0
0

1
3

0
6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
2

-0
1

8
9

T
P

S
 H

o
b

b
y
 L

L
C

7
3

,2
2

4
1

0
1

-1
9

-0
0

1
3

0
6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
1

2
0

-6
8

1
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
1

M
am

b
o
 H

o
ld

in
g
s 

L
P

1
,8

6
7

,8
1

4
1

0
1

-1
9

-0
0

1
3

7
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
3

-0
1

7
0

H
o
b

b
y
 W

ar
eh

o
u

se
 C

en
te

r 
L

L
C

1
,6

0
0

,0
0

0
1

0
1

-1
9

-0
0

1
8

4
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
1

2
9

-0
9

6
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
4

P
ej

 R
ea

l 
E

st
at

e 
L

L
C

3
,7

7
3

,4
0

9
1

0
1

-1
9

-0
0

1
9

8
7

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
1

2
9

-0
9

6
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
2

P
ej

 R
ea

l 
E

st
at

e 
L

L
C

3
,6

8
7

,5
5

8
1

0
1

-1
9

-0
0

2
0

0
2

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
1

-0
0

2
0

S
m

it
h

 J
im

 R
2

,1
7

5
,0

0
0

2
0

1
8

-5
9

9
9

4

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

7
8

-0
5

1
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
7

G
ra

ce
 B

u
si

n
es

s 
In

v
es

tm
en

ts
 L

L
C

5
,2

2
7

,4
0

0
2

0
1

8
-6

9
5

1
5

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
1

0
4

-8
2

7
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
1

G
ra

ce
 B

u
si

n
es

s 
In

v
es

tm
en

ts
 L

L
C

1
,7

7
2

,2
1

0
2

0
1

8
-6

9
5

1
5

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
2

-0
1

1
8

A
tr

iu
m

 F
in

an
ce

 I
I 

L
P

1
9

,5
6

3
,0

0
9

2
0

1
9

-4
8

8
8

3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
2

-0
1

3
0

A
tr

iu
m

 F
in

an
ce

 I
I 

L
P

1
,5

8
1

,0
8

8
2

0
1

9
-4

8
8

8
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
4

-0
0

0
3

A
tr

iu
m

 F
in

an
ce

 I
I 

L
P

5
4

3
,9

3
0

2
0

1
9

-4
8

8
8

3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
0

-0
1

0
0

V
er

d
e 

C
o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

L
L

C
1

0
,2

5
6

,3
8

0
2

0
1

9
-4

9
2

5
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
0

-0
1

0
1

V
er

d
e 

C
o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

L
L

C
6

,8
2

7
,4

1
0

2
0

1
9

-4
9

2
5

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
0

-0
1

0
8

V
er

d
e 

C
o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

L
L

C
6

,8
2

7
,4

0
0

2
0

1
9

-4
9

2
5

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
1

0
9

-7
8

6
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
1

V
er

d
e 

C
o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

L
L

C
6

,6
4

8
,6

9
0

2
0

1
9

-4
9

2
5

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
1

0
9

-7
8

6
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
2

V
er

d
e 

C
o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

L
L

C
8

,2
1

7
,8

4
0

2
0

1
9

-4
9

2
5

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
1

0
9

-7
8

6
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
3

V
er

d
e 

C
o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

L
L

C
8

,8
4

9
,9

8
0

2
0

1
9

-4
9

2
5

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
1

0
9

-7
8

7
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
7

V
er

d
e 

C
o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

L
L

C
6

,7
8

7
,7

2
0

2
0

1
9

-4
9

2
5

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
1

0
9

-7
8

7
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
8

V
er

d
e 

C
o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

L
L

C
6

,7
0

7
,5

9
0

2
0

1
9

-4
9

2
5

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
1

1
4

-1
6

9
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
1

V
er

d
e 

C
o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

L
L

C
6

,4
4

2
,0

2
0

2
0

1
9

-4
9

2
5

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
1

1
4

-1
7

5
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
1

V
er

d
e 

C
o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

L
L

C
6

,2
7

0
,4

7
0

2
0

1
9

-4
9

2
5

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
1

3
1

-3
6

6
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
1

F
ir

st
 S

er
v
ic

e 
C

re
d

it
 U

n
io

n
1

,1
0

5
,1

6
0

2
0

1
9

-5
2

5
2

8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
1

-0
0

3
8

S
m

it
h

 J
im

 R
7

5
2

,7
5

0
2

0
1

9
-5

3
6

1
1

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
0

-0
1

1
1

A
cq

u
is

it
ii

o
n

 8
8

0
0

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
 L

L
C

1
2

,7
5

0
,4

3
8

2
0

1
9

-5
3

6
4

5

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
2

-0
1

0
1

M
ac

ey
 F

am
il

y
 P

ro
p

er
ti

es
 L

td
3

,4
4

0
,2

3
0

2
0

1
9

-5
4

1
0

1

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
2

-0
1

0
8

N
o
rt

h
er

n
 H

o
ld

in
g
s 

L
td

1
,3

0
9

,6
0

7
2

0
1

9
-5

4
2

9
8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

9
6

-2
9

4
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
3

H
er

it
ag

e 
G

u
lf

 C
o
as

t 
L

L
C

1
2

,5
7

5
2

0
1

9
-5

5
8

4
7

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

7
0

-0
7

2
-0

2
8

-0
0

0
1

T
ri

an
g
le

 S
h

o
p

p
in

g
 C

en
te

r 
L

P
1

,8
5

0
,0

0
0

2
0

1
9

-5
6

5
8

6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

5
7

-2
5

9
-0

0
0

-0
0

4
6

A
u

to
zo

n
e 

T
ex

as
 L

P
1

,2
4

6
,0

9
3

2
0

1
9

-5
6

9
5

3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

4
7

-1
2

3
-0

0
0

-0
0

6
4

G
u

lf
 T

o
w

er
s 

H
o
u

st
o
n

 L
L

C
5

,0
1

3
,2

7
9

2
0

1
9

-5
9

8
1

6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

4
7

-1
2

3
-0

0
0

-0
0

6
6

G
u

lf
 T

o
w

er
s 

H
o
u

st
o
n

 L
L

C
4

,9
7

5
,2

3
3

2
0

1
9

-5
9

8
1

6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
0

-0
0

5
2

L
am

 A
ir

p
o
rt

 L
P

1
,9

0
0

,0
0

0
2

0
1

9
-6

0
1

9
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
1

2
8

-0
4

9
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
1

A
lm

ed
a 

C
en

te
r 

4
5

 L
P

6
,6

5
7

,1
6

2
2

0
1

9
-6

0
6

0
0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
1

-0
0

5
0

B
es

t 
W

es
te

rn
 P

lu
s 

H
o
b

b
y
 A

ir
p

o
rt

4
,5

6
2

,2
3

9
2

0
1

9
-6

0
8

4
3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
1

-0
1

0
0

B
es

t 
W

es
te

rn
 P

lu
s 

H
o
b

b
y
 A

ir
p

o
rt

1
0

0
,3

6
1

2
0

1
9

-6
0

8
4

3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
3

-0
2

0
4

H
az

ar
i 

L
L

C
7

4
0

,2
6

9
2

0
1

9
-6

0
8

4
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
3

-0
3

1
5

H
az

ar
i 

L
L

C
3

,0
0

4
,8

4
9

2
0

1
9

-6
0

8
4

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
2

-0
0

9
9

C
C

I 
H

o
b

b
y
 I

 L
P

3
,7

0
0

,0
0

0
2

0
1

9
-6

0
9

5
2

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
1

2
6

-0
6

3
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
3

W
al

-M
ar

t 
R

ea
l 

E
st

at
e 

B
u

si
n

es
s 

T
r

1
2

,0
5

2
,5

0
0

2
0

1
9

-6
1

3
9

8

F
:\

C
o
m

p
an

y
 I

n
fo

\L
aw

su
it

s\
L

aw
su

it
 S

ta
tu

s\
H

o
b

b
y
 A

re
a 

D
is

t_
9

4
3

_
L

T
S

-O
ct

4
 2

0
1

9
.x

ls
x

R
ev

is
ed

 2
3

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

0
1

9
p

ag
e 

5
 o

f 
7

p
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
: 

E
q

u
i-

T
a

x
 I

n
c
.

2
8

1
.4

4
4

.4
8

6
6

Page 49 of 81



H
o
b

b
y
 A

re
a
 D

is
tr

ic
t

L
a
w

su
it

 a
n

d
 A

rb
it

ra
ti

o
n

 S
ta

tu
s 

D
et

a
il

 a
s 

o
f 

 1
0
/4

/2
0
1
9

Ju
r 

9
4

3

T
a

x
 Y

ea
r

C
A

D
 A

cc
o
u

n
t 

N
o
.

O
w

n
er

 N
a

m
e

A
R

B
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 

V
a

lu
e

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

C
o
ll

ec
te

d
C

a
u

se
 N

u
m

b
er

D
a

te
 

R
ec

ei
v
ed

 

fr
o
m

 H
C

A
D

S
et

tl
ed

 V
a

lu
e

R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

%
 R

ed
u

ct
io

n
 i

n
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

D
a

te
 

D
es

ig
n

a
ti

o
n

 

F
o
rm

 S
en

t 
to

 

O
w

n
er

D
a

te
 

R
ef

u
n

d
 

N
o
ti

ce
 S

en
t 

to
 B

k
p

r

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

7
8

-0
5

1
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
1

P
C

L
 G

al
v
es

to
n

 P
ar

tn
er

s 
L

td
4

,7
4

5
,0

0
0

2
0

1
9

-6
2

6
4

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
0

-0
0

7
8

G
H

C
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 L
L

C
8

,6
5

1
,2

7
1

2
0

1
9

-6
2

7
2

8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

7
8

-0
7

1
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
2

F
&

S
 G

ra
h

am
cr

es
t 

L
L

C
2

,7
9

0
,0

0
0

2
0

1
9

-6
3

3
6

6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
1

1
9

-6
0

2
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
1

S
y
n

d
ex

 C
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

7
,8

0
0

,0
0

0
2

0
1

9
-6

3
8

2
0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
1

3
6

-2
0

7
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
1

H
W

C
 W

ir
e 

&
 C

ab
le

 C
o
m

p
an

y
4

,1
5

0
,5

0
0

2
0

1
9

-6
3

8
4

3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

6
4

-0
6

3
-0

0
8

-0
0

0
1

F
u

rm
an

it
e 

U
S

 G
S

G
 L

L
C

1
,3

1
1

,5
0

0
2

0
1

9
-6

3
9

4
1

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

1
5

-1
1

5
-0

1
1

-0
0

0
8

A
d

el
ai

d
e 

H
o
ld

in
g
s 

L
L

C
1

,8
8

5
,1

8
6

2
0

1
9

-6
4

4
3

8

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
1

2
2

-7
2

2
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
1

D
am

jj
 L

td
3

,5
8

4
,7

0
1

2
0

1
9

-6
4

4
8

6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
1

3
6

-4
5

3
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
1

D
am

jj
 L

td
8

,1
7

7
,0

0
0

2
0

1
9

-6
4

7
7

2

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

9
6

-3
1

9
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
4

Ic
o
n

 O
w

n
er

 P
o
o
l 

6
 W

es
t 

S
o
u

th
w

es
t

5
,5

1
4

,0
0

0
2

0
1

9
-6

4
9

5
1

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

9
4

-2
1

0
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
6

P
u

b
li

c 
S

to
ra

g
e 

M
g
m

t 
In

c
5

,5
6

1
,5

1
0

2
0

1
9

-6
5

6
2

4

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

9
4

-2
1

0
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
7

P
u

b
li

c 
S

to
ra

g
e 

M
g
m

t 
In

c
2

,4
3

8
,4

9
0

2
0

1
9

-6
5

6
2

4

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

4
3

-2
2

8
-0

0
0

-0
0

7
3

F
ri

ed
k

in
 R

ea
lt

y
 H

o
b

b
y
 A

ir
p

o
rt

3
,5

8
4

,1
2

8
2

0
1

9
-6

5
7

8
5

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
3

-0
1

2
3

C
o
m

er
ic

a 
B

an
k

2
,4

4
6

,7
8

8
2

0
1

9
-6

5
8

6
4

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
1

2
9

-7
8

5
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
4

K
u

ci
n

sk
i 

F
am

il
y
 T

ru
st

9
7

8
,5

2
5

2
0

1
9

-6
5

8
6

4

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

4
3

-2
2

8
-0

0
0

-0
0

4
1

E
an

 H
o
ld

in
g
s 

L
L

C
1

,1
2

6
,0

8
0

2
0

1
9

-6
5

9
3

3

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
5

G
lo

b
al

 N
ew

 M
il

le
n

n
iu

m
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

L
td

3
7

0
,0

9
6

2
0

1
9

-6
6

1
7

6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
1

2
6

-0
6

3
-0

0
1

-0
0

1
0

A
R

C
P

 M
T

 H
o
u

st
o
n

 T
X

 L
L

C
1

,4
4

6
,3

4
2

2
0

1
9

-6
6

2
3

0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
1

2
9

-5
7

8
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
2

C
ap

v
ie

w
 I

n
co

m
e 

&
 V

al
u

e 
F

u
n

d
 I

V
 L

P
1

,1
7

0
,1

5
4

2
0

1
9

-6
6

4
3

6

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
1

3
2

-0
9

4
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
1

V
L

R
 T

ex
as

 P
ro

p
er

ti
es

 L
L

C
6

2
7

,4
0

6
2

0
1

9
-6

6
7

8
4

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
1

2
9

-7
8

5
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
1

A
d

v
an

ce
 S

to
re

s 
C

o
m

p
an

y
 I

n
c 

8
0

9
4

7
3

9
,5

7
7

2
0

1
9

-6
6

7
8

5

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
1

-0
0

2
3

S
il

k
 R

o
ad

 P
ro

p
er

ti
es

 L
L

C
3

8
3

,2
5

0
2

0
1

9
-6

6
8

9
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
1

-0
0

2
4

S
il

k
 R

o
ad

 P
ro

p
er

ti
es

 L
L

C
2

1
9

,9
9

7
2

0
1

9
-6

6
8

9
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

6
5

-0
5

0
-0

0
5

-0
0

0
4

B
ra

d
le

y
 H

ar
ry

 E
 E

st
at

e
8

0
6

,1
3

6
2

0
1

9
-6

7
9

4
4

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

3
4

-2
0

3
-0

0
1

-0
0

1
0

C
la

rk
e 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

n
g
 L

L
C

9
3

2
,0

0
0

2
0

1
9

-6
7

9
9

9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

6
2

-0
3

1
-0

0
2

-0
0

1
1

M
ar

al
d

o
 M

ik
e

7
6

2
,6

8
5

2
0

1
9

-6
8

0
7

0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

9
8

-4
3

5
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
1

D
D

C
 H

o
te

ls
 I

n
c

7
,2

0
8

,6
8

2
2

0
1

9
-6

8
4

1
5

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
0

-0
0

5
6

F
li

g
h

t 
S

af
et

y
 I

n
c

3
,3

3
2

,2
6

9
2

0
1

9
-6

8
4

2
4

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

6
0

-0
7

7
-0

0
9

-0
0

0
4

C
W

D
 I

n
te

re
st

s 
L

L
C

1
,7

6
5

,1
1

1
2

0
1

9
-6

9
9

5
9

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
0

4
0

-2
3

9
-0

0
1

-0
0

5
1

7
9

5
0

 B
el

lf
o
rt

 L
td

1
0

,5
6

9
,3

3
5

2
0

1
9

-7
0

3
5

0

T
ax

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

9
1

2
9

-9
8

7
-0

0
1

-0
0

0
3

G
P

C
 F

am
il

it
y
 L

P
9

,3
0

9
,5

2
6

2
0

1
9

-7
0

8
1

9

T
a

x
 Y

ea
r 

2
0

1
9

T
o
ta

l
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
o
u

n
ts

, 
o
ri

g
in

a
l 

v
a

lu
e

3
0

8
,4

1
0

,6
9

4

T
a

x
 Y

ea
r 

2
0

1
9

T
o
ta

l
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
o
u

n
ts

, 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

a
cc

o
u

n
ts

9
1

F
:\

C
o
m

p
an

y
 I

n
fo

\L
aw

su
it

s\
L

aw
su

it
 S

ta
tu

s\
H

o
b

b
y
 A

re
a 

D
is

t_
9

4
3

_
L

T
S

-O
ct

4
 2

0
1

9
.x

ls
x

R
ev

is
ed

 2
3

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

0
1

9
p

ag
e 

6
 o

f 
7

p
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
: 

E
q

u
i-

T
a

x
 I

n
c
.

2
8

1
.4

4
4

.4
8

6
6

Page 50 of 81



H
o
b

b
y
 A

re
a
 D

is
tr

ic
t

L
a
w

su
it

 a
n

d
 A

rb
it

ra
ti

o
n

 S
ta

tu
s 

D
et

a
il

 a
s 

o
f 

 1
0
/4

/2
0
1
9

Ju
r 

9
4

3

T
a

x
 Y

ea
r

C
A

D
 A

cc
o
u

n
t 

N
o
.

O
w

n
er

 N
a

m
e

A
R

B
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 

V
a

lu
e

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

C
o
ll

ec
te

d
C

a
u

se
 N

u
m

b
er

D
a

te
 

R
ec

ei
v
ed

 

fr
o
m

 H
C

A
D

S
et

tl
ed

 V
a

lu
e

R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

%
 R

ed
u

ct
io

n
 i

n
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

D
a

te
 

D
es

ig
n

a
ti

o
n

 

F
o
rm

 S
en

t 
to

 

O
w

n
er

D
a

te
 

R
ef

u
n

d
 

N
o
ti

ce
 S

en
t 

to
 B

k
p

r

C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e

S
et

tl
ed C

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e

G
ra

n
d

 T
o
ta

l
S

et
tl

ed
 A

cc
o
u

n
ts

, 
o
ri

g
in

a
l 

v
a

lu
e

2
,4

6
2

,2
6

8
,2

2
8

2
,1

3
7

,4
4

5
,4

2
5

C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e

G
ra

n
d

 T
o
ta

l
S

et
tl

ed
 A

cc
o
u

n
ts

, 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

a
cc

o
u

n
ts

7
5

8

U
n

se
tt

le
d

C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e

G
ra

n
d

 T
o
ta

l
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
o
u

n
ts

, 
o
ri

g
in

a
l 

v
a

lu
e

4
3

7
,8

3
1

,4
8

3

C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e

G
ra

n
d

 T
o
ta

l
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 A

cc
o
u

n
ts

, 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

a
cc

o
u

n
ts

1
5

3

C
o
lo

r 
L

eg
en

d

L
ig

h
t 

G
ra

y
S

et
tl

ed
 p

re
v
io

u
sl

y

Y
el

lo
w

S
et

tl
ed

 a
s 

o
f 

th
is

 r
ep

o
rt

W
h

it
e

U
n

se
tt

le
d

P
in

k
U

n
se

tt
le

d
 a

n
d

 n
ew

 s
in

ce
 p

re
v
io

u
s 

re
p

o
rt

A
b

b
re

v
ia

ti
o
n

s

N
A

N
o
t 

ap
p

li
ca

b
le

x
P

re
v
io

u
s 

to
 i

m
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o
n

 o
f 

D
es

ig
n

at
io

n
 F

o
rm

D
E

L
Q

R
ef

u
n

d
 w

as
 n

o
t 

is
su

ed
 -

- 
R

ed
u

ct
io

n
 i

n
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t 
w

as
 

ap
p

li
ed

 t
o
 t

h
e 

ac
co

u
n

t,
 a

n
d

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

st
il

l 
h

as
 a

 b
al

an
ce

 

d
u

e.

P
A

ID

R
ef

u
n

d
 w

as
 n

o
t 

is
su

ed
 -

- 
R

ed
u

ct
io

n
 i

n
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t 
w

as
 

ap
p

li
ed

 t
o
 t

h
e 

ac
co

u
n

t,
 a

n
d

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

is
 n

o
w

 p
ai

d
 i

n
 f

u
ll

.

N
Y

B
N

o
t 

y
et

 b
il

le
d

2
5

.2
5

b
S

et
tl

ed
 u

n
d

er
 T

ax
 C

o
d

e 
2

5
.2

5
b

; 
re

fu
n

d
 p

ro
ce

ss
ed

F
:\

C
o
m

p
an

y
 I

n
fo

\L
aw

su
it

s\
L

aw
su

it
 S

ta
tu

s\
H

o
b

b
y
 A

re
a 

D
is

t_
9

4
3

_
L

T
S

-O
ct

4
 2

0
1

9
.x

ls
x

R
ev

is
ed

 2
3

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

0
1

9
p

ag
e 

7
 o

f 
7

p
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
: 

E
q

u
i-

T
a

x
 I

n
c
.

2
8

1
.4

4
4

.4
8

6
6

Page 51 of 81



H
o
b

b
y
 A

re
a
 D

is
tr

ic
t

L
a
w

su
it

 a
n

d
 A

rb
it

ra
ti

o
n

 S
ta

tu
s 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 a
s 

o
f 

1
0
/4

/2
0
1
9

Ju
r 

9
4

3

S
u
m
m
a
ry

S
et

tl
ed

 

2
,4

6
2
,2

6
8
,2

2
8

O
ri

g
in

al
 v

al
u
e 

o
f 

S
et

tl
ed

 a
cc

o
u
n
ts

 a
s 

o
f 

1
0
/4

/2
0
1
9

7
5
8

N
u
m

b
er

 o
f 

S
et

tl
ed

 a
cc

o
u
n
ts

 a
s 

o
f 

1
0
/4

/2
0
1
9

3
2
4
,8

2
2
,8

0
3

R
ed

u
ct

io
n
 i

n
 v

al
u
e 

o
f 

S
et

tl
ed

 a
cc

o
u
n
ts

1
3
.1

9
%

A
v
er

ag
e 

%
 r

ed
u
ct

io
n
 i

n
 v

al
u
e 

o
f 

S
et

tl
ed

 a
cc

o
u
n
ts

U
n
se

tt
le

d

4
3
7
,8

3
1
,4

8
3

O
ri

g
in

al
 v

al
u
e 

o
f 

U
n

se
tt

le
d

 a
cc

o
u
n
ts

 a
s 

o
f 

1
0
/4

/2
0
1
9

1
5
3

N
u
m

b
er

 o
f 

U
n

se
tt

le
d

 a
cc

o
u
n
ts

 a
s 

o
f 

1
0
/4

/2
0
1
9

0
.1

5
T

ax
 r

at
e 

p
er

 $
1
0
0
 v

al
u
at

io
n

$
8
6
,6

3
8

E
st

im
at

ed
*
 r

ed
u
ct

io
n
 i

n
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t 
o
n

1
5
3

U
n
se

tt
le

d
 a

cc
o
u
n
ts

,

b
as

ed
 o

n
1
3
.1

9
%

av
er

ag
e

H
is

to
ri

ca
l 

d
a

ta
 f

ro
m

 T
a

x 
Y

ea
rs

 2
0

0
7

 t
h

ro
u
g
h
 2

0
1
2
 w

er
e 

u
se

d
 t

o
 e

st
a
b
li

sh
 i

n
it

ia
l 

st
a
ti

st
ic

s 
fo

r 
th

e

"a
ve

ra
g
e 

%
 r

ed
u

ct
io

n
 i

n
 v

a
lu

e 
o

f 
S

et
tl

ed
 a

cc
o
u
n
ts

."

F
:\

C
o
m

p
an

y
 I

n
fo

\L
aw

su
it

s\
L

aw
su

it
 S

ta
tu

s\
H

o
b

b
y
 A

re
a 

D
is

t_
9

4
3

_
L

T
S

-O
ct

4
 2

0
1

9
.x

ls
x

R
ev

is
ed

 2
3

 O
ct

o
b

er
 2

0
1

9

p
re

p
ar

ed
 b

y
: 

 E
q

u
i-

T
a

x
 I

n
c
.

2
8

1
.4

4
4

.4
8

6
6

Page 52 of 81



Page 1 of 3 

 

PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS & MOTT L.L.P. 

DELINQUENT ASSESSMENT REPORT 

HOBBY AREA DISTRICT 

December 12, 2019 
 

Amounts shown are 2018 base assessment amounts unless indicated.   

 

Item needing Board direction: 

Meritex Investments Inc. $504.77, 7710 Bellfort St.-0950620000042 

We spoke to Meyer Monk who said that he had problems with Hurricane Harvey and he just 

completed repairs to a property in Spring.  He requested a waiver of penalty and interest.  Please 

advise of the Board’s decision on this matter. 

 

Suit pending: 

Industrial Surplus Inc. 17-18 assessments $6,054.71, 9200 Telephone Rd – 0480010000195 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County.  Judgment was signed on 8/23/19; 

the judgment is final. A judgment letter has been sent and we have filed an abstract of 

judgment.  They made a partial payment and filed a correction request with the appraisal 

district; HCAD says their request was denied.   The county has not set the property for 

tax sale because the county taxes have been paid. 

H L Albright Co. Inc. 16-18 assessments $2,922.88, 8560 Freeland St – 0342030010036 

Suit filed; the account has been paid in full. 

Juventino M. Berlanga 16-17 assessments $982.49, Tract 37 A Section 6 South Houston Gardens on 

Monroe Rd – 0342030010037 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Pasadena ISD before we were its attorney. The ISD taxes 

were paid so we have taken the lead.  Judgment was set to be submitted on 9/20/19 but was not 

submitted due to Tropical Storm Imelda; a new hearing date has been set for 12/6/19.  (This 

report was prepared on 11/27/19.) 

American Fueling Houston LLC $706.00, 7530 E. Orem Dr.-1307400010002 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; the account has been paid in full. 

Norman E. Crosby, Jr. $632.59, 9519 Monroe Rd.-0441350000005 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; judgment was signed on 7/1/19.  The 

judgment is final; a judgment letter has been sent. On 9/27/19, a company representative 

discussed the case with us; she said she would advise Mr. Crosby that the account needs to be 

paid. 

Charles Walker 17-18 assessments $501.87, 8310 Lockheed Ave – 0650500050023 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; the county taxes got paid but their suit has 

not been dismissed because the owner owes court costs. We are reviewing the case to see if we 

should take the lead in the suit.  We sent a balance letter to the owner advising that the account 

needs to be paid in full. 

Terry A. Owens 15-18 assessments $486.81, 7437 Almeda Genoa Rd – 0480340000025 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; judgment was signed 6/3/19.  The judgment 

is final; a judgment letter has been sent but there has been no response.  We have filed an abstract 

of judgment. 

Central Aviation Supply & Equipment, Inc. $447.17, 8042 Braniff St.-0690030110001 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; we will monitor the case. 

 

Page 53 of 81



Page 2 of 3 

Rodney E. Underwood d/b/a Uplift House 13-18 assessments $443.66, 6549 Northdale St.-

0600770090019 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; a trial date is set for 3/3/20. 

Global New Millenium Partners Ltd. $433.80, 6750 Telephone Rd.-0600090000060 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; a trial date is set for 12/2/19. (This report 

was prepared on 11/27/19.) 

Victor & Maria E. Caraveo 15-18 assessments $398.53, 6902 Telephone Rd – 0600170290001 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; we will monitor the case. 

Kenneth Narinesingh 16-17 assessments $394.94, 8243 Telephone Rd – 0650500040007 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; judgment was signed on 5/14/18.  

The judgment is final. A judgment letter has been sent but there has been no response.  

The county had the property set for tax sale on 12/4/18 but the sale was cancelled when 

the county taxes were paid. 

R. L. Cate 16-18 assessments $128.53, 7550 Morley St – 0740390070009

We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; judgment was signed on 9/27/19.  The 

judgment is final; we are sending a judgment letter. 

JSO Properties LLC/Jerry O’Brien $80.37, Lot 20 Block 6 on Morley St.-0740390060020 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County.  Judgment was signed 7/31/19; the judgment 

is final.  A judgment letter has been sent but there has been no response.  The county has the 

property set for tax sale on 12/3/19. (This report was prepared on 11/27/19.) 

JSO Properties LLC/Jerry O’Brien $53.78, 7535 Morley St.-0740390070006 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; judgment was submitted on 11/4/19. 

JSO Properties LLC/Jerry O’Brien $43.88, 7530 Morley St.-0740390070005 

We have intervened in a suit filed by Harris County; the account has been paid in full. 

Paid in full: 

Tasarim LLC $894.05, 7991 Bellfort St.-1216070010001 

Pecan Street Apartments LLC $796.50, 7617, 7623 & 7627 Pecan Villas Dr.-0761210010002, 

0761210010003, 0761210010004 

ALX International Trading LLC $771.05, 6827 La Paseo St.-0620310050010 

G J Hospitality & Resorts LLC $656.44, 7701 Monroe Rd.-0342030010329 

Denise Nguyen 17-18 assessments $508.25, 7614 Grahamcrest Dr.-0780710020033 

Monroe Investments Inc. $437.08, 8450 Gulf Fwy-0402390010037 

Anlim Investments $261.00, Reserve A Block 1 on Bellfort St.-1392350010001 

2018 accounts: 

Yes Prep Public Schools Inc. $3,741.03, 8787 Tallyho Rd.-1209620010001 

The appraisal district has granted a total exemption for 2019 and they have prorated 

2018.  The assessment office has processed the change and we have sent a new statement 

but there has been no response.  A statement has also been sent to the lienholder, 

Hancock Whitney Bank.  They also owe two additional clients we represent.  A lawsuit 

has been prepared and will be filed shortly.  

• In addition to the 2018 account listed above, there are 32 accounts with 2018 base assessments

ranging from $3 to $1,015; 27 of these accounts have base assessments of less than $400.  Demand letters

have been sent, we are trying to reach each owner by phone and we are contacting lienholders, where

appropriate.

Page 54 of 81



Page 3 of 3 

Other accounts: 

Ham’s Aviation Maintenance Service Inc. 13-18 assessments $4,558.37, improvements only account at 

8703 Telephone Rd – 0432280000031 

We have spoken to Carla Ham who said they left Houston many years ago and that Million Air is 

now the owner of this location. This is a building on city owned land at Hobby Airport. We have 

told HCAD what we know and we have asked them twice to let us know what they know about 

this account and they have not replied, the county tax office has over $278,000 due on this 

account, it is odd that HCAD is unresponsive and nothing seems to have been done on this. A tax 

service contacted us on 5/18/17 and again on 6/23/17 for a payoff balance. 

Bluebonnet Industrial Brush Company Inc. 17-18 assessments $2,489.25, 7525 Wynlea St.-

0402390000050 

On 7/3, we spoke to Patsy who said she would try to get the 2017 assessments paid shortly and 

then she would take care of the 2018 assessments.  On 6/26 and again on 9/16, a tax service 

contacted us for a payoff balance.  We spoke to Patsy again on 11/6 and she asked for the balance 

due; she said she would call the assessment office to discuss setting up a payment plan.  On 11/22 

we sent another emailed statement and we sent a statement to the lienholder, Allegiance Bank. 

Katherine Milliken 13-18 assessments $1,740.22, 8244 Travelair St – 0650500030014 

There has been no response to our demand letters.  In preparing to sue, we found a state suit 

where a receiver was appointed to handle her assets.  We are checking with him to see if he is 

administering this property; as of 11/27/19, we have not heard back from the receiver. 

• In addition to the accounts listed above, there are 27 accounts with base assessments between $2

and $1,155. Demand letters have been sent, we are trying to reach each owner by phone and we are

contacting lienholders, where appropriate. Due to the size of the accounts, further action is not

recommended at this time.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Carl O. Sandin 

Email:  csandin@pbfcm.com  

Office:  713-802-6965 (Direct Line) 

Mobile: 713-824-1290 

Fax:      713-862-1429  

Page 55 of 81

mailto:csandin@pbfcm.com




HOBBY AREA DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

TO: Hobby Area District Board of Directors 

FROM: Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials 
 

8121 Broadway Street 
Suite199 

Houston, Texas 77061 
(832) 703-1103 

 

3. Review and Accept Amendment to SEAL Contract. 

 
  





S.E.A.L. SECURITY CONTRACTUAL AMENDMENT 
 

This amendment (the "Amendment") is made by S.E.A.L. Security Solutions (the “Contractor”) and Hobby Area 
Management District for services to be performed within the city of Houston (the “District”) (hereinafter the 
Contractor may be referred to collectively as the “Parties”). The Parties hereby agree as follows: parties to the 
agreement dated January 1, 2017 (the "Agreement"), a copy of which is attached as Exhibit A and incorporated 
fully herein by reference. The Agreement is amended as follows: 

 

Guard Rates and Services Change: 
 Original Contractual Terms: 

PATROL 
Level III Commissioned Officers, K-9 units and highly marked patrol vehicles to patrol Hobby 
Management District 
144 Hours per week 
Regular Rate: $29.25 Per Hour 
Holiday Rate: $43.88 Per Hour 

 
Amended Contractual Terms Effective October 10, 2019: 
PATROL 
Level III Commissioned Officers, K-9 units and highly marked patrol vehicles to patrol Hobby 
Management District 
144 Hours per week 
Regular Rate: $31.00 Per hour 
Holiday Rate: $46.50 Per Hour 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Amended Contractual Terms Effective November 25, 2019: 
PATROL 
Level III Commissioned Officers, K-9 units and highly marked patrol vehicles to patrol Hobby 
Management District 
184 Hours per week 
Regular Rate: $31.00 Per Hour 
Holiday Rate: $46.50 Per Hour 

 
 

Except as set forth in this Amendment dated November 25,2019, the Original Agreement is unaffected and shall 
continue in full force and effect in accordance with its terms. The commencement date of the Amended 
Contractual terms will begin on November 25, 2019. If there is conflict between this amendment and the Original 
Agreement or any earlier amendment, the terms of this amendment will prevail. 

 

Hobby Management District S.E.A.L. Security Solutions, LLC 
 
 
 
 

 

Chairman 
Grant Goldin Date 
President 





HOBBY AREA DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

TO: Hobby Area District Board of Directors 

FROM: Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials 
 

8121 Broadway Street 
Suite199 

Houston, Texas 77061 
(832) 703-1103 

 

4. Approve Hearing Examiners Report 

  





813153

HEARING EXAMINER’S REPORT AND PROPOSAL FOR DECISION

on the public hearing held on October 29, 2019
to be presented to the
Board of Directors of

Hobby Area District

The Hobby Area District, formerly known as Harris County Improvement
District No. 9, (the “District”) was created by House Bill No. 4110, Acts of the 80th
Legislature, Regular Session, 2007, codified as Chapter 3859, Texas Special District Local
Laws Code (the “Act”), and is governed by the Act and by Chapter 375, Texas Local
Government Code (the “Code”).

In 2013 there was presented to the Board of Directors of the District (the "Board")
petitions (the “Petition”) in support of a service and improvement plan (the “Service
Plan”).  The Board held a public hearing on October 24, 2013.  Thereafter on November
14, 2013, the Board adopted an Order Granting Petition; Approving a Service,
Improvement and Assessment Plan; Approving an Assessment Roll; Setting an
Assessment Rate for Property Within the District for Year One of the District’s Service
and Improvement and Assessment Plan: Levying Annual Assessments Against
Property Within the District for a Ten-Year Period Specified in the Service and
Improvement Plan, Specifying the Method of Payment and the Amount of Annual
Installments of the Assessment, Providing Penalties and Interest on Delinquent
Assessments; and Authorizing the Collection of Assessments (the “Order”).

The Order  provides  that  the  District  may,  after  conducting a  public  hearing for
which  due  notice  has  been  given  to  certain  owners  of  property  in  the  District,
supplement its original Assessment Roll to add new construction or improvements, and
property omitted from the District’s original Assessment Roll as previously
supplemented (collectively, the “Supplemental Properties”), without the need to secure
new petitions from property owners within the District.

The  District  ordered  a  public  hearing  (the  “Hearing”)  on  the  supplementing  of
the Assessment Roll which was held on October 29, 2019, at 10:00 a.m.

Josh Hawes served as the Hearing Examiner (the "Hearing Examiner").  The
Hearing Examiner conducted an adjudicative public hearing (the “Hearing”) on the
advisability of supplementing the Assessment Roll with the Supplemental Properties,
after appropriate notice was given pursuant to the provisions of the Code, by
publishing  a  copy  of  the  notice  of  the  Hearing  in  the  Houston  Business  Journal,  a
newspaper of general circulation within the District, on September 27, 2019, and by
mailing on September 24, 2019, copies of the notice of the Hearing to the owners of each
property of the Supplemental Properties by First Class mail, at the address shown on
the most recent tax rolls of the Harris County Appraisal District.  The Hearing was held

Page 62 of 81



813153 2

at the District offices, 8121 Broadway St., Suite 199, Houston, Texas 77061, inside the
boundaries of the District.

The following persons appeared at the Hearing and requested to present
evidence on behalf of the District:  Pamela Guerra, Manager, Administration and
Support Services for the District, and Pat Hall of Equi-Tax, Inc., Assessment Collector of
the District.  No other persons requested to present evidence at the Hearing.

The Hearing Examiner asked if any persons present desired to be designated as a
party to this proceeding.  The Hobby Area District was granted party status, and was
represented by Timothy Austin of Allen Boone Humphries Robinson LLP, Attorney for
the District.

Those in attendance were given opportunities to ask questions of the District’s
Manager, Administration and Support Services, and Assessment Collector.  They were
also given opportunities to present testimony in support of or questioning and/or
contesting the assessment plans of the District.  No other testimony was offered.

TESTIMONY

Pamela Guerra identified and explained the Order, a document relating to the
authority of the District to levy assessments and provide services and improvements.
A  list  identifying  the  Order,  as  well  as  those  documents  discussed  by  Pat  Hall,  is
attached hereto as Exhibit 1, with such documents being admitted into evidence in the
Hearing and referred to herein as the “Documentary Evidence.”  Ms. Guerra testified in
favor of supplementing the Assessment Roll with the Supplemental Properties.  Ms.
Guerra stated that she believed that all properties in the District receive a benefit from
the District’s services that equals or exceeds the assessment each pays regardless of
where the property is located within the District.

Next, Pat Hall identified and explained additional Documentary Evidence.  Ms.
Hall testified regarding the mechanics of the assessment, the calculation of assessment
rates, and the determination of property values, the method of collecting assessments,
and the penalties for late payment of assessments.  Ms. Hall also explained the
procedure for supplementing the Assessment Roll.

TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE REQUIREMENTS

The authority of the District to levy assessments is governed by the provisions of
the Act and the Code.  Sections 375.111 and 375.112 of the Code set forth the purposes
for which the District may levy special assessments on property in an area based on
benefit conferred by the improvements or services provided.  Section 375.113 of the
Code requires a hearing, after notice given in accordance with the provisions of Section
375.115, on the advisability of the improvements and services proposed to be provided
and the assessments proposed to be levied.

Page 63 of 81



813153 3

The District now desires to supplement the Assessment Roll with the
Supplemental Properties.  The Order and the Code require that the Board hold a public
hearing after due notice to property owners regarding such supplements to the
Assessment Roll.  Sections 375.116 through 375.121 of the Code govern the procedure
for the Hearing and the findings and determinations necessary for the Board to make an
order to levy assessments on a new basis and on supplementing the assessment roll.
These provisions, the Act, and the Order generally permit the Board to add properties
to  the  Assessment  Roll  after  making  findings  relating  to  the  advisability  of  the
improvements or services, the nature of the improvements or services, the estimated
cost, the area benefited, the method of assessment, and the method and time for
payment of the assessment.

The  Code  provides  for  the  apportionment  of  costs  based  on  special  benefits,
permits the Board to allow the assessments to be paid in periodic installments, and
authorizes the Board to provide that delinquent assessments shall be subject to penalties
and bear interest.

ISSUES PRESENTED

Major issues presented at the hearing are as follows:

1. SHOULD THE ASSESSMENT ROLL BE SUPPLEMENTED WITH THE
SUPPLEMENTAL PROPERTIES?

Based on the testimony and evidence presented, the Hearing Examiner
recommends  that  the  Board  find  from  the  preponderance  of  the  evidence  that  the
assessment roll presented into evidence at the Hearing be supplemented with the
Supplemental Properties (the “Supplemental Assessment Roll”).

The Hearing Examiner recommends that the Board find from the preponderance
of the evidence that: (a) assessments be levied on the Supplemental Properties in
accordance with the Petition and the Order; (b) all properties within the District be
assessed at the same rate, and that the properties not be assessed at different rates
depending on their location within the District; (c) all assessable property within the
District, whether developed or undeveloped and regardless of location in the District,
will benefit from the security and public safety program; the business development
program; the mobility and transportation program; the visual improvements and
cultural promotion program; and administration services; (d) all of the District’s
programs will benefit all owners of assessable property, and even provide benefits to
property owners located outside the boundaries of the District;  (e) all  property within
the District will receive benefits from all of the proposed programs and improvements;
and (f) Harris County Appraisal District (“HCAD”) values are the most appropriate and
fair basis of assessment.

Page 64 of 81



813153 4

2. IS  IT  ADVISABLE  FOR  THE  DISTRICT  TO  PROVIDE  THE  SERVICES  AND
IMPROVEMENTS DESCRIBED IN THE PETITION, THE SERVICE PLAN, AND
ORDER TO THE SUPPLEMENTAL PROPERTIES, AND WHAT IS THE
NATURE OF THOSE SERVICES?

The Hearing Examiner recommends that the Board find from the preponderance
of evidence that it is advisable for the District to provide to the Supplemental Properties
the services and improvements described in the Petition, the Service Plan, and the
Order and that all properties added should be subject to assessment by the District for
all years in which they will receive benefits from the services and improvements
described in the Petition, the Service Plan, and the Order.

The Act recites that the District was created for the public purposes of economic
development and diversification; elimination of unemployment and underemployment;
development and expansion of transportation and commerce; promotion of health,
safety, and welfare of residents, employers, employees, visitors, and consumers in the
District and the general public; enhancement of economy and vitality of the area of the
District as a community and business center; the expansion and improvement of
pedestrian facilities and systems; and the restoration, preservation, and enhancement of
scenic and aesthetic beauty.

The witnesses testified in favor of the advisability of adding the Supplemental
Properties to the Assessment Roll and in favor of the provision of the services and
improvements  to  such  properties  and  each  stated,  in  his  or  her  judgment,  that  all
assessable property within the District, including the Supplemental Properties, has been
and/or will be greatly benefited by providing such services and improvements, and
that, in his or her judgment, all owners of assessable property in the District,
irrespective of their location in the District, whether on the periphery or in the center of
the  District  or  in  between,  would receive  specific  benefits  equal  to  or  greater  than the
cost of the assessment.  The Hearing Examiner agrees that the properties on the
Supplemental Assessment Roll are located within the District and will receive benefits
from the services and improvements provided by the District for all years for which
each individual property is to be assessed.

3. WOULD THE SUPPLEMENTAL PROPERTIES PROPOSED TO BE ADDED TO
THE ASSESSMENT ROLL AND PROPOSED TO BE ASSESSED FOR SERVICES
AND IMPROVEMENTS SET FORTH IN THE SERVICE PLAN BE BENEFITED
BY THE PROVISION OF SUCH SERVICES AND IMPROVEMENTS AND
SHOULD THE ASSESSMENT BE BASED ON 2019 HCAD VALUES?

The Hearing Examiner recommends that the Board find from the preponderance
of evidence that the Supplemental Properties have received or will receive specific
benefits which equal or exceed the cost of the assessments proposed to be levied in the
Petition  for  each  year  of  assessment  as  well  as  for  the  remaining  term  of  the  Service
Plan.  The Hearing Examiner heard testimony that the provision of the services and

Page 65 of 81



813153 5

improvements  set  forth  in  the  Service  Plan will  benefit  all  of  the  assessable  properties
within the District, including the Supplemental Properties.  The Hearing Examiner
heard further testimony that basing the assessment of the Supplemental Properties on
the 2019 values will be appropriate and fair.  The Hearing Examiner finds that each
property of the Supplemental Properties will continue each year to receive benefits from
the services and improvements provided by the District which equal or exceed the
assessment on each property for each year and will receive special benefits during the
remainder of the ten-year period of assessment installments in an amount equal to or
greater than the total amount assessed during the term of the Service Plan.  The Hearing
Examiner agrees that the assessment should be based on 2019 HCAD values.

4. WHAT ARE THE ANNUAL COSTS OF THE SERVICES AND
IMPROVEMENTS DESCRIBED IN THE PETITION AND PROPOSED IN THE
SERVICE PLAN, WHAT ARE THE TOTAL COSTS OF SUCH SERVICES AND
IMPROVEMENTS OVER A TEN-YEAR PERIOD, AND ARE THOSE COSTS
FAIR AND REASONABLE AND PROPERLY PAYABLE FROM ASSESSMENTS
LEVIED BY THE DISTRICT?

The Hearing Examiner recommends that the Board find from the preponderance
of evidence that the annual costs of the services and improvements and the total costs of
the services and improvements over the ten-year term set forth in the Service Plan
continue to be fair and reasonable and properly payable from assessments levied by the
Board.

The costs of providing the various services are as follows:

Summary of Expenses

Projected Services Projected
Average Annual
Expenditure

Expenditure
over Life of
the Plan

Projected
Percentage

Security & Public Safety    $576,383 $5,763,830 40%

Business Development    $360,240 $3,602,400 25%

Transportation Planning    $144,095 $1,440,950 10%

Visual Improvements & Cultural Promotion      $72,048    $720,480 5%

Project Staffing & Administration    $288,192 $2,881,920 20%

TOTAL $1,440,958 $14,409,580 100%

Page 66 of 81



The written testimony and oral evidence submitted at the Hearing suggests that 
the foregoing estimates of costs continue to be fair and reasonable and will be adequate 
to provide the services and improvements proposed in the Service Plan. 

RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE HEARING EXAMINER 

The Hearing Examiner recommends that the Board find from the preponderance 
of the evidence, and data officially noticed, that 

(A) The Board should supplement the Assessment Roll with the Supplemental 
Properties. 

(B) The Board should levy .assessments in accordance with the Petition and 
the Order on the Supplemental Properties payable in the year 2019 
through and including 2023 on the value of benefited property in the 
District as determined by the Board, as such property is valued on the tax 
rolls of HCAD for the year 2019 and as shown on the Assessment Roll, as 
supplemented. 

(C) That in all other respects, the Board should continue to follow the Order. 

After a review of the record and for the reasons given above, the Hearing 
Examiner recommends that the Board adopt an order approving the Assessment Roll as 
supplemented. 

813153 6 

Page 67 of 81



813153 7

EXHIBIT 1

Documentary Evidence

EXHIBIT DESCRIPTION

A Order Granting Petition; Approving a Service,
Improvement and Assessment Plan; Approving an
Assessment Roll; Setting an Assessment Rate for
Property Within the District for Year One of the District’s
Service and Improvement and Assessment Plan: Levying
Annual Assessments Against Property Within the
District for a Ten-Year Period Specified in the Service
and Improvement Plan, Specifying the Method of
Payment and the Amount of Annual Installments of the
Assessment, Providing Penalties and Interest on
Delinquent Assessments; and Authorizing the Collection
of Assessments

B Affidavit of Publication of Notice of Public Hearing to
Consider Advisability of Supplementing Assessment
Roll in the Houston Business Journal

C Affidavit  of  Mailing  of  Notice  of  Public  Hearing  to
Consider Advisability of Supplementing Assessment
Roll by First Class Mail

D Supplemental Assessment Roll

Page 68 of 81



813152

ORDER SUPPLEMENTING THE ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR HOBBY AREA
DISTRICT; LEVYING ASSESSMENTS AGAINST THE PROPERTY ON THE
SUPPLEMENTAL ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR THE REMAINDER OF THE
TEN-YEAR PERIOD; AND SETTING THE RATE OF ASSESSMENT FOR
THE YEAR 2019

On December 12, 2019, at 6:00 p.m., the Board of Directors of Hobby Area
District, formerly known as Harris County Improvement District No. 9, (the "District")
convened in duly called session, at The Houston Club, 910 Louisiana Street, Suite 4900,
Houston,  Texas,  outside  the  boundaries  of  the  District,  and  the  roll  was  called  of  the
members of the Board of Directors of the District (the “Board”):

Danny R. Perkins Chair
Helen Bonsall Vice Chair
James Brown Secretary/Treasurer
Liliana Rambo Director
Ann Collum Director
Sue De Haven Director
Keyur Amin Director
Joe Edd Nelson Director
Darryl Bailey Director

all such members being present except Director(s)  ,
thus constituting a quorum, when, among other business, there came on for
consideration the Hearing Examiner’s Report and Proposal for Decision (the "Hearing
Examiner’s Report") and recommendation on the advisability of supplementing the
assessment roll and of levying assessments on Supplemental Properties within the
District, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit A, and such other orders, acts,
procedures, and relief as may be necessary and proper in connection therewith. All
terms used herein that begin with initial capital letters shall have the meaning set forth
in the Hearing Examiner's Report unless otherwise defined herein.

In accordance with the provisions of House Bill No. 4110, Acts of the 80th
Legislature, Regular Session, 2007, codified as Chapter 3859, Texas Special District Local
Laws Code (the "Act") and of Chapter 375, Texas Local Government Code (the "Code"),
there was presented to the Board by petitioners (“Petitioners”), a petition (the
"Petition") requesting the District provide the services and improvements as described
in the Petition and the 2014-2023 Service and Improvement Plan and Assessment Plan
(the "Service Plan").  The Petition and the Service Plan were approved and granted by
the Order Granting Petition; Approving a Service, Improvement and Assessment Plan;
Approving an Assessment Roll; Setting an Assessment Rate for Property Within the
District  for  Year  One of  the  District’s  Service  and Improvement  and Assessment  Plan:
Levying Annual Assessments Against Property Within the District for a Ten-Year

Page 69 of 81



813152

Period Specified in the Service and Improvement Plan, Specifying the Method of
Payment and the Amount of Annual Installments of the Assessment, Providing
Penalties and Interest on Delinquent Assessments; and Authorizing the Collection of
Assessments, adopted November 14, 2013 (the "Order").  The Order provides that the
District may supplement the original Assessment Roll without the need for an
additional petition, provided that a hearing is held upon duly given notice as provided
in the Act and the Code. A hearing to supplement the original Assessment Roll with the
Supplemental Properties as defined in the Hearing Examiner’s Report was ordered and
held.

The Hearing Examiner heard all evidence and approved the Hearing Examiner’s
Report which he now presents to the Board for action.  The Board has reviewed the
Hearing Examiner’s Report and considered all issues presented.

The Board hereby orders that official notice be taken and that all persons,
entities, and parties be on notice of and that the official record of the proceedings of
such Hearing includes:

1. All memoranda and reports of the staff of and consultants to the District
and documents of the District prepared and dated as of or prior to the
date of the Hearing and relating to the Petitioners, the Petition, the
District, the Service Plan, the levy of assessments, the Assessment Roll and
the supplement of the Assessment Roll with the Supplemental Properties,
the basis of assessment and the subject matter of such hearing;

2. The status of the Houston Business Journal as a newspaper of general
circulation within Harris County, the county in which the District is
located;

3. All petitions, certificates, orders, resolutions, reports, and related
documents and data submitted to and on file with the District and the
Board relating to the Hearing, the Service Plan, the Assessment Roll, and
the levy of assessments; and

4. The tax rolls of the Harris County Appraisal District for the year 2019, the
value  of  property  on  such  tax  roll  and  the  owners  of  property  and  their
addresses on such tax roll.

There was submitted for the record and as evidence of the matters therein
contained, an affidavit of publication of the notice of the Hearing in the Houston
Business Journal, with such publication occurring on September 27, 2019, which is at
least 30 days prior to the date of such Hearing, as required by the Code.

There was also submitted at the Hearing an Affidavit of Mailing stating that the
notice of the Hearing was mailed by First Class mail, to each owner of property which is

Page 70 of 81



813152

Supplemental Properties in the District subject to assessment at the address of such
property owner as reflected on the most recent tax roll of the Harris County Appraisal
District.

After official notice of the foregoing matters and following receipt of all
testimony, other evidence, exhibits, and statements of counsel for all persons, agencies,
and parties, the Board received and reviewed the Hearing Examiner’s Report. The
Board invited any interested person, entity, or party to offer testimony or other
evidence on the supplementing of the Assessment Roll with the Supplemental
Properties, the levy of assessments thereon and other matters relating to the subject. The
Hearing Examiner explained the reasons for the decisions reflected in the Hearing
Examiner’s Report.

FINDINGS OF FACT

In consideration of  all  issues  of  fact  and law relative  to  the  Hearing,  the  Board
rules and makes the following Findings of Fact:

1. All petitions, resolutions, orders, and related documents and data
required  of  Petitioners  pursuant  to  the  Act  and  the  Code,  and  of  the
District,  have  been  duly  and  timely  submitted  to  and  filed  with  the
District; and

2. The Hearing before the Hearing Examiner was set for October 29, 2019, at
10:00 a.m. at the District offices, 8121 Broadway St., Suite 199, Houston,
Texas 77061; and

3. A notice (the "Notice") setting forth the time and place of the Hearing, the
general nature of the services and improvements proposed by the Petition,
the estimated cost of the services and improvements, the area and
property to be benefited, the amount of the benefit and the proposed time,
method and amount of assessment was promulgated. Notice of the
Hearing  was  given  by  publishing  a  copy  of  the  Notice  in  the  Houston
Business Journal, a newspaper of general circulation in Harris County, on
September 27, 2019, a date not less than 30 days prior to the
commencement of the Hearing on October 29, 2019, and by mailing a copy
of the Notice by First Class mail, on September 24, 2019, which is not later
than 30 days before the date of the Hearing on October 29, 2019, to each
owner of Supplemental Properties in the District subject to additional or
first-time assessment at the address of such property owner as reflected on
the most recent tax roll of the Harris County Appraisal District; and

4. There has been presented to the Board a Petition requesting the services
and improvements as set forth in the Service Plan which was executed by

Page 71 of 81



813152

50 or more owners of real property in the District as shown on the tax rolls
of the Harris County Appraisal District as required by the Act. The
Petition was properly executed and meets all of the requirements of the
Act and the Code; and

5. The Service Plan fully explains and describes the services and
improvements proposed for the District; contains a description of the
general nature of the proposed services and improvements, the estimated
costs thereof, the area benefited, the proposed method of assessment, and
the time for payment of the assessments; and contains a recommendation
with respect to the penalties to be imposed and interest to accrue on
delinquent assessments.  The Service Plan authorizes the District to
supplement the Assessment Roll without need for a further petition,
provided that a public hearing is held in compliance with all requirements
of the Code and the Act; and

6. The Assessment Roll as supplemented with the Supplemental Properties
and presented to the Board and incorporated herein by reference (the
“Assessment Roll”) should be approved as the Assessment Roll for the
District; and

7. There should be levied against all property shown on the Assessment
Roll, as supplemented, for each of the remaining tax years from 2019
through 2023, an assessment for services and improvements in accordance
with the Petition, the Service Plan and the Order; and

8. All  of  the  real  property  in  the  District  which  is  being  assessed  by  the
Board in the amount shown in the Assessment Roll, as supplemented, will
be benefited by the services and improvements proposed to be provided
by  the  District  in  the  Service  Plan,  and  each  parcel  of  real  property  will
receive special benefits in each year equal to or greater than the amount
assessed, and will receive special benefits during the term of the Service
Plan in an amount equal to or greater than the total amount assessed
during the term of the Service Plan; and

9. The cost of providing services and improvements for the District, as
shown in the Service Plan, on the basis of the value of property as shown
on the tax rolls of the Harris County Appraisal District and as shown on
the Assessment Roll, as supplemented, results in imposing equal shares of
the cost on property similarly benefited, and results in a reasonable
classification and formula for the apportionment of costs of the various
classes  of  services  and  improvements  proposed  to  be  provided  in  the
Service Plan to the benefited property within the District; and

Page 72 of 81



813152

10. The provisions relating to due and delinquency dates for assessments,
interest, and penalties on delinquent assessments, and procedures
concerning the imposition and collection of assessments as set forth in the
Service Plan and Order should be approved and continued and will
expedite collection of the assessments in a timely manner in order to
provide the services and improvements needed and required for the
District as described in the Service Plan; and

11. The recitations, objectives, goals, costs, programs, and conclusions set
forth in the Service Plan are found to be true and correct and will benefit
the District and the assessable properties within the District, including the
Supplemental Properties, as determined and set forth in the Service Plan;
and

12. It is advisable that the improvements and services set forth in the Service
Plan be provided to properties within the District, including the
Supplemental Properties, during the term set forth in the Service Plan; and

13. Each property proposed to be assessed in the Petition and Service Plan at
the rate and in the amount shown on the Assessment Roll, as
supplemented, will receive special benefits equal to or greater than the
assessment to be levied against such property pursuant to the Service Plan
and the Assessment Roll; and

14. Assessments for services and improvements should be payable in annual
installments for each property and in accordance with the Order; and

15. The matters, facts, and recommendations of the Hearing Examiner’s
Report are found to be true and correct; and

16. The Order has been duly adopted, is in full force and effect, and should be
ratified and confirmed.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

In consideration of  all  issues  of  fact  and law relative  to  the  Hearing,  the  Board
rules and makes the following Conclusions of Law:

1. The District has met all requirements of the Act and the Code related to
supplementing the Assessment Roll with the Supplemental Properties and
levying assessments on such property and the Hearing and Assessment
Roll, as supplemented, should be approved.

2. The Hearing of the District on the advisability of the District
supplementing the Assessment Roll with and undertaking and providing

Page 73 of 81



813152

services and improvements as provided in the Petition and the Service
Plan to the Supplemental Properties, was held and all necessary and
appropriate notice thereof was given under the authority of and in
accordance with the provisions of the Act and the Code.

3. The  Board  has  jurisdiction  to  supplement  the  Assessment  Roll  and  to
conduct the Hearing and is authorized to supplement the Assessment Roll
and to levy assessments for services and improvements in accordance
with the Order.

4. In order to accomplish and effectuate the purposes for which the District
was  created  as  set  forth  in  the  Act  and  Section  375.001  of  the  Code,  the
Hearing Examiner’s Report should be approved in its entirety, the
Assessment Roll should be supplemented, and an assessment for services
and improvements on Supplemental Properties as shown on the
Assessment Roll, as supplemented, and as described in the Service Plan
and the Order should be levied by the Board for the tax years 2019
through and including 2023.

5. The method of apportioning costs on the basis of valuation of property as
shown on the tax rolls of the Harris County Appraisal District for services
and improvements will result in the reasonable apportionment of the costs
and in imposing equal shares of the costs of the Service Plan on properties
similarly benefited and results in a reasonable classification and formula
for the apportionment of the costs of the various classes of services and
improvements proposed to be provided to the benefited property within
the District.

6. The Order has been duly adopted, is in full force and effect, and shall be
ratified and confirmed.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF HOBBY
AREA DISTRICT THAT:

Section 1.  Findings and Adoption of Hearings Examiner’s Report.  The recitals,
findings and conclusions in the preamble of this order are hereby found and
determined to be true and correct.  The matters, facts, and recommendations of the
Hearings Examiner’s Report are hereby adopted.

Section 2.  Assessment Roll.  The Assessment Roll as supplemented with the
Supplemental Properties and as recommended by the Hearing Examiner is hereby
approved.  The Assessment Roll is incorporated in this order by reference.

Section 3.  Levy of Assessments on Supplemental Properties.  The Board hereby
levies upon the Supplemental Properties on the Assessment Roll, as supplemented, an

Page 74 of 81



813152

assessment, payable in annual installments in the years 2019 through and including
2023, at the rate provided below per $100 valuation of benefited property as shown on
the tax rolls of the Harris County Appraisal District for services and improvements as
shown in the Service Plan, which levy is in the annual amount and in the total amount
for the remaining period of the Service Plan as set forth in the Assessment Roll, as
supplemented.

Section 4.  Assessment Rate for the Year 2019.  The rate of assessment for the year
2019 shall be $0.15 per $100 of assessed valuation.

Section 5.  Collection of Assessments.  The procedures contained in the Order for
the collection of assessments, for the calculation and imposition of penalties and
interest, and for the enforcement of assessments, penalties and interest through a lien
against the property assessed are hereby confirmed.

Section 6.  Prior Order.  The Order is hereby ratified and confirmed.

Section 7.  Severability.  If any provision, section, subsection, sentence, clause, or
phrase of this order, or the application of same to any person or set of circumstances is
for any reason held to be unconstitutional, void, or invalid, the validity of the remaining
portions of this order or their application to other persons or sets of circumstances shall
not be affected thereby, it being the intent of the Board in adopting this order that no
portion hereof, or provision or regulation contained herein shall become inoperative or
fail by reason of any unconstitutionality, voidness, or invalidity of any other portion
hereof, and all provisions of this order are declared to be severable for that purpose.

Section 8.  Notice.  The Board officially finds, determines, recites, and declares
that sufficient written notices of the date, time, place, and subject of this meeting of the
Board were posted at places convenient to the public at the Harris County Clerk's Office
and in the District for the time required by law preceding this meeting, as required by
the Open Meetings Law, Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, and that this meeting
has been open to the public as required by law at all times during which this order and
the subject matter thereof has been discussed, considered, and formally acted upon. The
Board further ratifies, approves, and confirms such written notice and the contents and
posting thereof.

 [Execution page follows.]

Page 75 of 81



813152

PASSED AND ADOPTED this December 12, 2019.

___________________________________
Chair, Board of Directors
HOBBY AREA DISTRICT

ATTEST:

_________________________________
Secretary, Board of Directors
HOBBY AREA DISTRICT

Exhibit A -  Hearing Examiner’s Report

Page 76 of 81



813152

The undersigned hereby consent to the Order Supplementing the Assessment
Roll for Hobby Area District; Levying Assessments Against the Property on the
Supplemental Assessment Roll for the Remainder of the Ten-Year Period; and Setting
the Rate of Assessment for the Year 2019.

__________________________________

__________________________________

__________________________________

__________________________________

__________________________________

__________________________________

__________________________________

__________________________________

__________________________________

Page 77 of 81



HOBBY AREA DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

TO: Hobby Area District Board of Directors 

FROM: Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials 
 

8121 Broadway Street 
Suite199 

Houston, Texas 77061 
(832) 703-1103 

 

5. Convene in Executive Session pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 551.071 
(private consultation with attorney) and Section 551.074 (personnel matters). 

  





HOBBY AREA DISTRICT 
(HARRIS COUNTY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NUMBER NINE) 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

TO: Hobby Area District Board of Directors 

FROM: Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Materials 
 

8121 Broadway Street 
Suite199 

Houston, Texas 77061 
(832) 703-1103 

 

6. Reconvene in Open Session and authorize appropriate action regarding pending or 
contemplated litigation, or a settlement offer and the appointment, employment, 
evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public officer or 
employee 

 




	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



